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o 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Iincome Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

» Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

| OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

, 2013, and ending

06/30

,20 14

For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01
Check If applicable |C Name of organization DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC

Address change Doing Business As Doctors Community Hospital

D Employer identification number

52-1638026

Name change
8118 Good Luck Road

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)

Room/surte

E Telephone number

301-552-8028

Inhal return

Terminated
Lanham, MD, 20706-2418

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

.G Gross receipts $

188,239,683

Amended retum
F Name and address of principal officer Camille R Bash

8118 Good Luck Road, Lanham, MD 20706

ooooadge|»

Application pending

| Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3) (I s01(9) ¢

} 4 (insert no) OJ 4947(a)(1) or D 527

J Website: »  dchweb.org

H{a) Is this d group\s?um for subordinates? D Yes . No
H(b) Ar@zhlsu‘gcyjnates included? D Yes D No

If "No; '*at‘tac?\ahst (see Instructions)

(c) G\(mp exemption number »

| L Year of formation ':1990 I M State of legal domicile

MD

K  Form of organization Corporation D Trust [:I Association [:I Other »
Summary SN
1  Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: ,6\he&7n 1975 by a group of leading community
§ physicians, Doctors Community Hospital is a private, not-for-profit hospnaHocated in Lanham, Maryland. Doctors Community
a (Continued on Schedule O, Statement 2) K )\\\
§ 2 Check this box »[] if the organization discontinued its operations or, spééed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 11
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body((Pa VI I|ne 1b) 4 9
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Pa &Q?Ilne 2a) 5 1,644
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) j 6 320
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (6’2l|n 7a 509,511
b Net unrelated business taxable ncome from Form 990 T Ime 4 .. 7b 180,888
7 Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIil, line 1h} . \ 0 0
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) % 179,888,798 186,762,510
2 | 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column {(A), lines nd 7d) 1,679,487 1,477,173
C 111 Other revenue (Part VIi, column (A), lines 5, GZJS ,9¢, 10c, and 11e) . 0 0
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (mu;t equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 181,568,285 188,239,683
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX c\olumn (A), Ines 1-3) . 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Pa a&.\col mn (A), line 4) 0 0
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employ b/enef/s Part IX, column (A), Ilnes 5—1 0) 92,802,179 95,390,271
2 [ 16a Professional fundraising fees {Qart IX column (A), line 11e) .. 0 0
é’. b Total fundraising expenses art B( column (D), line 25) » 3,108,279 |
w47  Other expenses (Part IX, co umn (7() lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 87,483,677 90,658,563
18 Total expenses. Add lines 3—17 (must equal Part I?ﬁ.:eolum(A),lmecZS}—:\ 180,285,856 186,048,834
19  Revenue less expensé\Subtract line 18 from line 12 [_> F’(f‘ F AV /[:' n 1,282,429 2,190,849
"] ——1 Bagin d of Year
;g 20 . n \{ { mh__ 5‘39‘ ning of Current Year En a
85 otal assets (Pat &) (j .. g UAY 9 1 201 ol 258,597,942 262,622,288
:t‘fg 21 Total llabllmes—@a line 26) l‘ 2 209,895,705 211,672,663
23| 22 Net assets o/r\jund balances. Subtract line 21 from I|ne 26 ST :—‘:'Od 48,702,237 50,949,625
Signature Bldck | @@bh \ Ul [
¥ g accompanying schedules and stat‘émerﬁts. and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it i1s

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, includin

true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here Camille Bash, CFO
Type or print name and trtle
Pai d Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D " PTIN
preparer self-employed
Use Only Fim's name _» Firm's EIN »
Firm's address > Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [JYes[INo
Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2013)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

91821




Form 990 (2013) Page 2
GCldllll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartt . . . . . . . . . . . . . []

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission.
The hospital offers a broad range of inpatient and outpatient services, a number of specialty and subspecialty services, and a full
range of ancillary and support services. It provides healthcare services to the citizens of Prince Georges County and the
surrounding community. The Hospital provides healthcare services to patients regardless of the patients’ ability to pay.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e .

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts,{any program
servnces?..........................6/\\),\. [OYes [¥]INo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O. ¢ Q%D

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largggf Btpgram services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the am@tﬁf grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported. - G

[JYes No

30
4a (Code: ) (Expenses $§ - 130,813,357 including grants of § @\‘s %70 ) (Revenue$ 186,762,510 )
Providing accessible, high quality inpatient and ambulatory healthcare servic Fiepjbers of the community, which includes most
of Prince George’s County, Maryland and surrounding areas. The Hospital pr%ealthcare services to patients regardless of
the patients’ ability to pay. Lo &
NN
-
O
\\ S -~
2L
5 \\/
~0
e
NN
SN
4b (Code: ) Expenses$ ln‘chit\ﬂ)% grantsof$ ) (Revenue$ )
@%
O e e e emcemmmmmm e m e
- /\\X
Lo VRN \\\.\
TR
N/
2N
RN
.
4
( T~
N3 g
AN
[{l Y
4c (Code: yExmenses$ including grantsof § ) (Revenue$ )
{ é )
N4

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ o including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)

4e  Total program service expenses P> 130,813,357

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)
LM Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20 a

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnibutors (see instructions)?

Did the organization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| . .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election In effect durning the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,

Part ill .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts. rfor@w donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such fuuds@r accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . \Q

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludmg easemeﬁts to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Sc \ed\]e Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, @her similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Ill - . . ..
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or c@l account Ilablllty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counsellng & t_)management credit reparr, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . .o
Did the organization, directly or through a related organizationy Ch% assets In temporarlly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Ye "cc/)mplete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions |@," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI Q,

Did the organization report an amount for mvestmen;/}othé; securities In Part X, Ime 12 that IS 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 162 If “Ye§‘ %\ plete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for mvestm —program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f (79\/’ complete Schedule D, Part Vill . e
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for 9 Ftla )|ItIeS in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolt te flnanC|aI statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertalrr\tax posmons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separéte; %ependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl

Was the organization included lnx*\nsohdated independent audited fmanmal statements for the tax year'7 If “Yes,” and if
the organization answered "NQ to- ne’t 2a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil 1s optional

Is the organization a school escribed in section 170(b)(1)(A)1)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization malntam an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .

Did the organizatien~have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, bLks/mes mvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investmen lued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV.

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part 1X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, ines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII line 9a'7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il

Did the organization operate one or more hospital faC|I|t|es'7 lf “Yes complete Schedule H .
If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financtal statements to this return?

Yes | No
1|Y
2 v
3 v
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v
10 v
11a| v

11b| ¥

1ic| ¥

11d| v

11e| v

11| v

12a v
12b v

13 v
14a v
14b v
15 v
16 v
17 v
18 v
19 v
20a| v

20b| v

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)
IEEXIY]  Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

35a

36

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il .

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer hnes 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . ; .. .. /,m >

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod e’kce\tﬂ 0\7 .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any/tlme\gunng the year

to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . e e f\)

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any tlme during the year? .
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an\exéess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pari [N NI

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction Wltha glsquallﬂed person In a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlz/atl /n s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . RN c/

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 fof’ récelvables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, fhrghest compensated employees or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part i . (\ ~ .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance 4o 61 C}fflcer director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contrnibutor or employee thereof, a grant selectloﬁ\?mmlttee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,’ comple e Schedule L, Part Il .

Was the organization a party to a business transactlon/v\;:ﬁx one of the following parties (see Schedule L,

Part 1V instructions for applicable filing thresholds Qc/\r'm:lltlérts and exceptions).

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or kef emp\lo 8e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former oﬁlcer“d]@ctor trustee, or key employee'7 If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Parttv . . . . . . . . Q¢ .. . .
An entity of which a current or former officer, d|rector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or |nd|rect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV .

Did the organization receive more than 000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contnbﬁt ons /bf a/rt historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f “Ye@” complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, ermfnate or dissolve and cease operatlons'? If “Yes complete Schedule N,
Partl......///>..V... ..
Did the organization sell, e<x ange, dlspose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Parflr .. .

Did the organization own 1 6% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701 2 and)301)7701 -3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organlzatlon related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” comp/ete Schedule R Part i, i,
or IV, and Part j/ /lne\1\ .

Did the organlzatlo\r\rflave a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)'7

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 .

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization
and that I1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI .

Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule O and prowde explanat|ons n Schedule O for Part VI I|nes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes

21

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

S N b N AN

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

NN SN NS

35a

35b

36

37

38

v

Form 990 (2013)




Form 930 (2013)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 5

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V O
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1a 156
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a 1644
b If at least one s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b |V
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) 4J
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the yeariﬁ e 3a | vV
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in S¢ gg}(/\/ 0. 3b|v
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature ther authonty
over, a financial account n a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities accc{@ or other financial
account)? . . N 4a Y
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » @ ©
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bark-and-Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tim\ t@g the tax year? . 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a ppé\r%d tax shelter transaction? 5b Y
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? . . . NS . . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normal{r;ter than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible agthantable contnibutions? . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an ex r\;% statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . C . (L» . . . . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions er-section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . @ ¢ . .o S 7a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of thed% —{%e goods or services provided? . . . . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwis§ di§pdse of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . e Moo . e e 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flle@@g theyear . . . . . . . . | 7d | |
e Did the organization receive any funds, direcily orindirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay prg@ ums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g |f the organization received a contribution (of\ aified,ntellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g Y
h  If the orgamization received a contribution of‘cQ,b ats, arrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h v
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the suppgFting qrganization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations m@'gaining donor advised funds. J
a Did the organization makg any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . 9a
b Did the organization make ‘& distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) oré%?\?za '2>ns. Enter
a Intiation fees and~e} ital contributions included on Part VIll, lne12 . . . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts/{@ /d on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 12, for public use of ciub facihties . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(1 2)\o/rganizations. Enter.
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pad to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans e Lo . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . 14a v
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule 14b

Form 990 (2013) /

\




Form 990 (2013) Page 6
LUl  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

1a

N O b

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ineinthisPartvi . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 11
If there are matenal differences In voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 9
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationshlp with |
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . .. / 2 v
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by orungar /the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or o %person” 3 v
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior F \90 was filed? 4 v
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of th rganlzatlon s assets? . 5 Y
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . ig \\2 6 v
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who ha er to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . 7a v
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or 5@05 to approval by) members /

a
b
9

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings he Q written actions undertaken durlng

7b

the year by the following:
The governing body? . . .. .. .. 8a|v
v

10a

13
14
15

Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing @ . 8b
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee hsted(m Vi, Sectlon A who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the namesand addresses in ScheduleO. . . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information (ébéu“t’policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branche{i fﬂrates" .. 10a v
If “Yes,” did the organization have written pohcnes<a9\j\procedures govermng the actlvmes of such chapters
affilates, and branches to ensure therr operatlor@r consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Forrmr990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  j11a| v
Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any,.usgd by the organization to review this Form 980. ]
Did the organization have a written cczri!{r\og jrest policy? If “No,” gotolne 13 . . . 12a| v
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key-ehployees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to confhcts” 12b| v
Did the organization regularly an® consmfently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this,w: done L. e e e e e e 12¢| v
Did the organization have a Wt)ten whlstleblower pohcy" .o . e e e 13| v
Did the organization have a wnt\r; document retention and destruction pohcy” e 14 (v
Did the process for det mirn compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, coq\p /ablllty data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? L B
The organization’s O Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a) v o
Other officers or}ey\e ployees of the organization . . C e e e e 15b| v

16a

If “Yes” to line (&E\or)‘le describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)

Did the organizatigr’invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity'during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oL 16al| v
If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . e e 16b| v

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled»™  mD

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 f applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

(J Oown website Another’s website Uponrequest [] Other (explain in Schedule Q)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public dunng the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: ® poctors Hospital Inc, (301)552-8028

8118 Good Luck Road, Lanham, MD 20706-2418 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVvVIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

« List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for defimtion of “key employee.”

» List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated e p@ée who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. &

» List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacn@a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related’organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional tru\s) e/g officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons. (\
[C] Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compeqsat@any current officer, director, or trustee.

© 8 @
A B Posttion
Name(ar)td Title AV((ar:ge t(:c’)?( ns,:;z: %Zgg;e,;?gagt@ Reportable Rep::?table Estnf:)ated
hours per i d a direct J5t compensation |compensation from amount of
week (st an: 2 ferT 2 |rec\¢1,‘/trq i from related other
hours for ia a g ,5\\\%55 g the organizations compensation
related 35 g ?8 @ c—,?"gr g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizationsl 2§ | 54’ 72 B3Vs 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belO\IN dotted| = 3 % NN g and related
Ine) G| = ~8 © organizations
z |51 ¢ 8
& (éi ) 2
{\% N 3
(Y
Charlene Dukes Phd Ii’ S\
Board Member o () N 0 0 0
Robert Bonaventure Al S~
Board Member L\, v 0 0 0
Mushtaq Shah MD AT
ExOffico Medical Staff NN 0 0 0
Joanne Goldsmith 7 ~
Board Member RANN 0 v 0 0 0
Charles Dukes // o -~ 1
Board Member N 1 v 0 0 0
Richard J Ham Cooy 1
Board Member N \ /( 0 v 0 0 0
Philip B Down )= 39
CEO N 1 v v 1,030,515 0 403,775
Rene LaVigne { < \\ M 1
Chairman of the Board 0 v 0 0 (]
Michael P Errico . 1
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
Timothy J Adams 1
Board Member 0 v 0 [\ 0
_Dwayne Leslie 1
Board Member 0 v 0 0 (]
CamilleBash 39
Treasurer/CFO 1 v 269,939 0 50,007
Gabriel Jaffe MD 30
Vice President Medical Affairs 0 4 232,041 352,019 0
Paul R Grenaldo 39
Executive Vice President 1 v 312,628 0 52,543

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

Page 7- 2

U R'Il Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

© (/Q\
@ B (do not chst?lflrtr:%rr]e than one (D) N (\\\‘é@ (7
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportablg,/— \\\Qﬂeportable Estimated
w:::r(ﬁs?; officer and a director/trustee) comgfon;aﬂﬁn\ iompe;slztt;c&n from am;::: of
hours for ig z 8 E 5,%: E [t\t}e\ <~; organizations compensation
related | 32| Z | B g 83 3 ofanizaion” | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations] %E_: 8 5|8g v 1(\@-:[\)!180) organization
belm;v dotted] = |2 ,fob g \’\D/\ and related
ine) % g 3 § Y J\ 18 organizations
o a (7] A N
NN {5
4
Paula L Bruening 40 ?<\:>\ -
Vice President, Patient Care 0 ,/: ~ 253,289 0 31,572
Robyn Webb-Williams 1 5 (\) ~
Vice President Foundation 39 ?\ \?ﬁ 118,137 0 2,403
Donald Yablonowitz MD 20 . ;?
UR Medical Director 0 N (024 105,788 0 0
Alan Johnson 39 >¥_\3V
cio 1 IRQ» v 180,195 0 54,630
Paul Hagens 40 & ®
Vice President Human Resources 0 \/(7/ 8 v 116,742 0 0
Chester A DiLallo 40
Physician N\ v 185,553 0 375
Bryan C Ego-Osuala MD . A~oa0) i
Physician NN v 323,462 0 12,749
Leonid Selya N a0
Physician RN 0 v 248,477 0 10,182
Joseph Crowe PN 40
Physician 4 0 v 188,003 0 9,104
John Joly [ 40
Physician o~ \ 0 v 185,553 0 8,179
Dennis P Scanlon //)T - >/ 0
Treasurer- retired L~ 0 v 145,760 0 0
Thomas J Crowley ! < \\ M 0
Executive Vice President>sefired 0 v 120,129 0 0
Charlene B Lundgren 0
Vice President Human Resources - retired 0 v 156,197 0 0

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 8

2F-1a8YIB Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
Position
A B {do not check more than one D) ® ®
Name and title Average | box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a directorfrustee) | compensation | compensation from amount of
week (Iist an o= = oy gy e from related other
hoursfor | 23| @ S 2|35(8 the organizations compensatton
relsted [ =S| Z(8]|e| 83| 3| organzaton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
orgamizations| 2§ | 5| 3 § =1 7 |w-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| £ 5 | 3 a|"g and related
ling) 7 I 3 B organizations
gla @
8 2
a L
/P@
\% T
@)
NN
o N
o)
®
4NN
&S
A
N
PR
(@)
;V<\’/
V\b
[
%OO
=
Y
1N
(U
N \_JQ
1b Sub-total . . Coe QA Coe e > 4,172,408 352,019 635,519
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Pa\r’t/Vll, Sestion A »
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . » 4,172,408 352,019 635,519
2  Total number of individuals (|nclgdfﬁg but ot limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from ,ghe\arggmzatlon » 100000
/ ~ Yes| No
3 Did the organization list an or\mer officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated ]
employee on line 1a? If “ ~cgmplete Schedule J for such individual e e .. 3|v
4  For any individual listed-on\line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and Qt//?ad—o anizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . 4 | v
5 Didany persorg@gd\)n line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual ]
for services ren e}gd | to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A

Name and business address

(8)

Description of services

e}

Compensation

See Schedule O, Statement 3

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not Imited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

14

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Page 9
S R'lI} Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartviit . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
(A) (B) (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

28 1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a
g 3 b Membershipdues . . . 1b
U;E ¢ Fundraising events . . . 1c
%t_% d Related organizations . . 1d
4 E e Government grants (contnbutions) | 1e
_'c_:s a f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
E ::_f and similar amounts not included above | 4f
£ 9, g Noncash contributions included in ines 1a-1f. §
8&| h Total.Addinesta-1f . . . . . . . . . B 0
g Business Code
§ 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 622000 181,972,343 181,462, SBZ/ 509,511 0
< b OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 621000 4,784,047 K41598-.862 0 185,185
8 c ~>\
5| o PN
E e O
'ga f All other program service revenue . 6,120 \C/ 6,120 0 0
a g Total.Addlnes2a=2f . . . . . . . . . W 186,762, 51‘& |
3 Investment income (including d|V|dends Interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . » 1%%173 1,477,601 0 2,572
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds» | » { (\\ 0 0 0
5Royaltles.............PEjk\v/0 0 0 0
| () Real (i) Personal
| 6a Gross rents N
b Less: rental expenses /\\\\
| ¢ Rental income or (loss) 0 SN B
: d Net rental ncome or (loss) . .. l’\\b
| 7a  Gross amount from sales of () Securtties (FT Cy?gr
‘ assets other than inventory o ~~—".3.000
| b Less' cost or other basis 4\\\
i and sales expenses [ﬁ 0
| c Ganor(loss) . . \(o) ) Y 3000 | ]
i d Netganor(loss) . . & N -3,000 ] 0 -3,000
‘ g 8a Gross income from fun @l/mg
| o events (not including $
1 & of contnbutions repoﬁé;cij_b-r_pl— fe 10).
| = See Part IV, line 18 \\> 7 a
| g b Less: direct exéns& . . b o ~ ~ N
¢ Netincome or (Io s) from fundraising events . P
9a Gross inc r9 gaming activities.
See Part [V, \M . . . . a
b Less: direct expenses . . . b o B 1
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activites . . » T I
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b o
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . P N T
; Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code J
11a _ B
b
c
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > 0 :
; 12 Total revenue. See instructions. 4 188,239,683 187,545,415 509,511 184,757

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

13V @ Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B) (C) (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VII. Total expenses P penses | gener expenses Fexponses.
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line 21 0 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ine 22 . 0 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and ndividuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0 0
4  Benefits paid to or for members 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors %
trustees, and key employees . 2,928,946 0 @ 2,928,946 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disquallf ied ~
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and §>O
persons descnbed In section 4958(c)(3)(B) 307,965 2NN 307,965 0
7  Other salaries and wages . 77,630,093 /56,018,641 21,611,452 0
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (|nclude 9 \3
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions}) 338,334 f\ 247,915 90,419 0
9  Other employee benefits . 12,976,205 \ 9,508,355 3,467,850 0
10  Payroll taxes . 1,208,728 _o\\v 885,699 323,029 0
11 Fees for services (non- employees) p %

a Management 23,765,627 % 17,414,338 6,351,289 0

b Legal 718,041 526,779 192,125 0

¢ Accounting 771,273 565,153 206,120 0

d Lobbying (G20 0 0 0

e Professional fundralsmg services See Part IV ine 17 AN

f Investment management fees ( &\\\) 0 0 0 0

g  Other. {If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, cqumn L%V

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) @n 572,416 419,440 152,976 0
12  Advertising and promotion ~ 680,325 498,510 181,815 0
13 Office expenses e ~OR 280,778 205,711 75,037 0
14  Information technology . N 0 0 0 0
15 Royaltes . . v 0 0 0 0
16  Occupancy /> . . 0 0 0 0
17 Travel . 94,107 68,957 25,150 0
18 Payments of travel or entertau{rr)wept expenses

for any federal, state, or local Blic officials 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, convenhon’ﬁ getings 124,370 91,133 33,237 0
20 Interest . . m\> 7,826,868 5,735,162 2,091,706 0
21 Payments to afflllat&s/z: - 0 o 0 0
22  Depreciation, de| Ietlon,\e/m amortization . 8,860,147 6,492,301 2,367,846 0
23 Insurance . z . Coe . 2,671,162 1,957,302 713,860 0
24  Other expenses @é expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of hne 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a supplies 32,385,901 23,730,871 8,655,030 0

b repairs and maintenance 4,185,495 3,066,935 1,118,560 0

C rentals 4,420,217 3,238,928 1,181,289 0

d ...... _———

e All other expenses 3,300,973 141,197 51,497 3,108,279
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 186,048,834 130,813,357 52,127,198 3,108,279
26 Joint costs. Complete this ne only if the

organization reported In column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campagn and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] If
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .o

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

IEZ3d s8alance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. |
(A) (B)
Begmning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing .. 24,000| 1 24,000
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 22,897,579 2 24,060,346
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 23,207,378] 4 22,085,095
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L .. B IR 5 |
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnibed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
@ organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . - Oy 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net P }‘10’,499,209 7 10,759,129
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use .. e (KN Y 3,518,696] 8 3,478,599
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . e e CR\\V/ 1,901,695| 9 2,332,579
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 221'93@
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 109,82T.31 st/ 116,612,851 10c 112,111,415
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . . . Co f&\) 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 N % 13,350,845| 12 14,162,333
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, ine 11 . &) 18,770,351 13 26,366,883
14 Intangible assets . %@ 3,241,788| 14 3,542,348
15 Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . % 44,573,550| 15 43,699,561
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) ) 258,597,942| 16 262,622,288
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 05/‘ 44,560,827 17 50,177,261
18 Grants payable . O\ 18
19  Deferred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . - 146,871,892| 20 142,961,411
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Compl@n v of Schedule D. 21
@122 Loans and other payables to current andformer officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest cotupensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il Schiedule L .. 22
3| 23  Secured mortgages and notes pay @J}) unirelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including f{der mcome tax, payables to related third
parties, and other Ilablhtleé/not incfuded on lines 17- 24) Complete Part X 18,462,986 18,533,991
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add (@1 77through 25 ] 209,895,705| 26 211,672,663
Organizations that foligw SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » . and
] complete lines th\roﬁﬁh 29, and lines 33 and 34. ‘
Q NS e S - e e e | ;
& |27 Unrestncted net-assets . ~ 47,807,058| 27 50,328,990
a1l28 Temporanly/re/s\ }ed net assets . 895,179| 28 620,635
° 29 Permanently r ? iCted net assets . 0| 29 0
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > E] and ‘J
5 complete lines 30 through 34. L - -
£ 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
f' 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
é’ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 48,702,237| 33 50,949,625
34 Total habilitites and net assets/fund balances . 258,597,942 34 262,622,288

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 12

s ® (W Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ..
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 188,239,683
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 186,048,834
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 2,190,849
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33 column (A)) 4 48,702,237 ‘
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 0 |
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 0
7 Investment expenses . 7 0
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8 0
9  Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explaln n Schedule O) . 9 56,539
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part , @
33, cqumn(B)) e e e Ce e e e e e e e e e e b 10 50,949,625
Financial Statements and Reportmg %
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl @ O
~ Yes [ No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [] Cash Accrual [ Ghex <
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or’checkad “Other,” explain In
Schedule O U
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an nkelgjzpdent accountant? . 2a v
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statemen’% E-the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ Separate basis [] Consolidated basis [ Both consolldated ndseparate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an mdepende accountant? . 2b | v
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financ \nents for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both* {?’\x
[ Separate basis []Consclidated basis  [#] Both consolidatéd and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a c@ ttee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial stg/ and selection of an independent accountant? 2| v
If the organization changed either its oversight prét or-selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organlz@requwed to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. 3a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the eq! ired audit or audlts’? If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Sshedul\ O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b
Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

| OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52-1638026

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization Is not a private foundation because It I1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b}{1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii\i)E\

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hosprtal described in secti nl‘)o\ )(1)(A){iii). Enter the
hospital’'s name, city, and state: LD

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operat d\ty a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.) e

6 [] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In sectionQr?O( }(1 )J(A)(v).

7 [ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support fron@ overnmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.) /§

8 [J A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part @

9 Oan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its su p\ct;’from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to feertain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated bu3|nes§ft \/be income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(&(/2). (Complete Part Ill.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test or@ safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for /:e\eneflt of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 503(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that descrbes the type of sup@ng@ organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [] Typel b [ Typell c [ Typel une onally integrated d [ Type lli-Non-functionally integrated
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organlzat(cé ﬁ}\n}o& controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than rnLQ/or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2). ((77
f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ill supporting
organization, check thisbox . . . PN e e e N
g Since August 17, 2008, has the orgapazaﬁonvaccepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons? J
(i) A person who directly or indjfectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and Yes | No
(1) below, the governing b({dy\ f the supported organizaton? . . . . . . . . . . . 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a p r\so/a descrnibed in (1) above? . .. 11g(ii)
(i) A 35% controlled entlty\e a person described in () or (n) above? . . . . . . . . . 11g(iii)
h Provide the following m‘(@twﬁ about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported u}%lr\‘l\g (iif) Type of organization | () Is the organization {v} Did you notify (vi) Is the {vii) Amount of monetary
organization O (described on ines 1-9 | ncol (i} Iisted nyour | the organization in | organization in col support
7 above or IRC section | governing document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
Ve (see instructions)) support? us?
A (\\ Yes No Yes No Yes No
N
) N
(B)
(€)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |Ii.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") .
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . N
3 The value of services or facilities @
furnished by a governmental unit to the >
organization without charge . . /_& 9
4 Total. Addlines 1 through3 . . . ()
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
ine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from Iine 4.
Section B. Total Support \\
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 201 0\ (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline 4 . i ~ ((\\
8 Gross income from interest, dividends, \4)%\/
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar @Q
sources . . . . . . .. /\Q\
9 Net income from unrelated business 13 Qb\?
activities, whether or not the business A\
iIs regularly cafmedon . . . . . @
10  Other income. Do not include gann or ~
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in PartIV) . Rix
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 \
12  Gross receipts from related actlvmgs etc(5ee instructions) .. . 12 l
13  First five years. If the Form 9 S for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box/apd§top here .o o e e
Section C. Computation of PubllofSupport Percentage
14  Public support percentag{ 13 (Iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) R 14 %
15  Public support perceytag%m 2012 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 . . . 15 %
16a 3313% support test-</20 f the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and Ime 14 IS 331/3% or more, check this
box and stop here Th&orgamzaﬂon qualifies as a publicly supported organization . R ]
b 3313% support\{é?t 2012 If the orgamization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 33‘/3% or more,
check this box anc{/‘top here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . N
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organizaton . . . . . . . . . . .. L L. .. .o O
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . .o . . . . > [
18  Private foundation. If the organlzat|on dud not check a box on I|ne 13 16a, 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructons . . . . . e

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part II.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
receved. (Do not include any “unusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished In any achvity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
A
unrelated trade or business under section 513 NN
4 Tax revenues levied for the NS2D)
organization’s benefit and erther paid &/ &
to or expended on Iits behalf { (\\j\
5 The value of services or facilities o N
AN O
furnished by a governmental unit to the \K N
organization without charge . . . . (7 S\g
6 Total. Add lines 1through5. . . . RN
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 (\(J/\\
received from disqualified persons . /5\ ¢/
b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3 73\;7
received from other than disqualified ¢ \\5
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 N
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 2 @\
¢ Addlines 7aand 7b AN
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
ine 6.) . .. e e
Section B. Total Support NN
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 200952 \\(b) 2010 {(c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromlne6 . . . .. S
10a Gross income from Interest, dividends, ((7\//9 N
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources R
b Unrelated business taxable income (IessAQ\ 4>
section 511 taxes) from busmessea\ﬂ\ V)
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines 10aand 10b . RN
11 Net income from unrelated /b smes)s
activities not included in line 106, Whether
or not the business is regu Eﬂyo/eltﬁ?ad on
12  Other income. Do not-~ |nclude gain or
loss from the sale//of >cap|tal assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . RN .
13 Total suppo Qdd llnes 9 10c 11
and12)) . . / .
14  First five years. If the Form 990 1S for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . R T S I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 .. . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) . . . | 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 333% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 1s more than 331s%, and line
17 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P [

b 33%3% support tests —2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 3313%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Iinstructions  » [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and

Part lll, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).
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SCHEDULE D . . | | OMB No 1545-0047
Form 9 Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Open to Public

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service » Iinformation about Schedule D {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form980. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52-1638026

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1  Total number at end of year . .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year) . N
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) . . 7N
4 Aggregate value at end of year . . . ONTD)
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wnting that the assets held\i‘{\/do*nf)r advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal contr(/n@ Coe e [ Yes [1 No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wrnting tpaLgran -finds can be used
only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisgr, wi\for any other purpose
confernng impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . @.\\' e . [ Yes [] No
Il Conservation Easements. D
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, P V) line 7.
1  Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check aIJ*mEtfé;Sply)
[J Preservation of land for public use {e.g , recreation or education) IZ]\P!reservatlon of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat 2, \f’reservatlon of a certified historic structure

[J Preservation of open space %
@ewatlon contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements . . . . . 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . @ .o e e e e 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified h@t‘o ructure includedin(@) . . . . 2c
Number of conservation easements included in Q{guired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register <£\ S . AN e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, tr@gred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »>
4  Number of states where property subject to\& servation easement 1s located®»
5 Does the organization have a wntten icy~ 5egarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the coﬁ\@jorf*easements it holds? . . . . . - . O Yes ] No

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified
(& Held at the End of the Tax Year
O

Qo oo

6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted/@ monlt)onng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7  Amount of expenses mcurred@on?tormg, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

______________________ RS
8 Does each conservation éﬁ,?/m\@nt reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(1) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i s e e e .. e e e O Yes [ No
9 In Part Xlll, describ h@wih organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and~1@Qc§e, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s gég/aquing for conservation easements.
Il Organizatipn$ Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, In Part XlI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items*

{i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill,lmet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P> &
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . > $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financia! gamn, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items-

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, lnet1 . . . . . . . . .

b AssetsincludedinForm990,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Pp g
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Part [[@ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b

c
4

5

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

[] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs

(J Scholarly research e [ Other

[ Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [] Yes [ No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or re (\\ljed an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21. 0
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions_orQt er-assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . e e e e @ e e [ Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table: N
QV Amount
¢ Begminningbalance . . . . . . . . . . e e e e @\ 1c
d Addiions duringtheyear . . . . . . . - . ./CD 1d
e Distributions during the year . e e e e e e @) . 1e
f Ending balance . N . 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 PartX Ilne 21’? / \> . . . . . . [OYes No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explartati n has been prowded in Part Xill . ]

PartV Endowment Funds.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Eormo Part IV, ine 10.

b
4

(a) Current year (b) Phoryedr (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
Beginning of year balance . N
Contributions . N o2nY
Net investment earnings, galns ‘and O\ N4
losses . .o e N
Grants or scholarships . . . Y
Other expenditures for facilities and @
programs . . N
Administrative expenses . . ~\\
End of year balance . . N /&\\
Provide the estimated percentage of the cujen‘t’year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowfient » %
Permanent endowment » /\ N
Temporarily restricted endowfn ___________________ %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2h, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment fu c\}m n the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organ\@ ny e C e e e e e e 3al(i)

(ii) related organlzatloq . . e 3a(ii)

If “Yes” to 3a(ii); are related organlzatlons I|sted as requnred on Schedule R’7 .. . . 3b

Describe in Part Xhl\tﬁe intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Compilete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1@ Lland . . . . . . . . . . . 9,947,647 0 9,947,647

b Buldings . . . . . .o 117,869,144 0 45,975,088 71,894,056

¢ Leasehold |mprovements . .. 0 0 0 0

d Equipment e e e 91,122,790 0 63,846,225 27,276,565

e Other . . . 2,993,147 0 0 2,993,147
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Ine 10(c).) . . . .W» 112,111,415

Schedute D (Form 990) 2013
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8"/l  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category

(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial dervatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests .

(3) Other

14,162,333

End-of-Year Market Value

0

L

(B)

©)

D)

()

(F)

/}\J))

@)

P

>

(H)

N\

\\ [

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 12) B>

14,162,333

Investments—Program Related. \
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part JV hne “1c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{

\\7

(a) Description of investment

A
(b} Book(yfhie 7

(c) Method of valuation

B ~ Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) investments in Doctors Regional Cancer Center /22, 508/569 End-of-Year Market Value

(2) Investments in Sleep Center of America j«i 378,663 | End-of-Vear Market Value

(3) Due to Hospital from Affiliates [>\ \“;23,479,651 End-of-Year Market Value

(@ NN

(5) P{aY

©) G

U o

®) (N

©) AN
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 13) » NN 26,366,883 |
Iy Other Assets. NN

Complete if the organization answere

Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descrlphon

(b} Book value

(1)_investments held by trustee A0\ 20,616,604
(2) other assets o~ 23,082,957
©)] LD Y

) ~

(5) RASN

y o

@ :

®) s

] N

Total. (Column (b) must eqdal Fbrniv990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . > 43,699,561

Other Liabiliti S,

Complete \rﬁne organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11e or 11f.

See Form 990, Part X,

line 25. \

1. (a) Descnptlon of hability (b) Book value 1
(1) Federal income taxes 0 |
{2) non current liabilities 12,959,854 :
(3) pension obligation 5,564,662 [
(4) OTHER LOANS 9,475
©) [
(6)

7)
(8)
()
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) » 18,533,991

2. Liability for uncertain tax posttions. In Part X!, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XHi

Schedule D (Form 990} 2013
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IEEXEd  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . e .. 1
2 Amounts included on lne 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIil, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments . e e e . | 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites . e - ]

¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

d Other (DescibenPart Xill) . . . . . . . .o A 2d

e Addlnes2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . e e .. . .| 2e 0
3 Subtract ine 2e fromlnet1 . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 3 (1]
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b . . | 4a /f\

b Other(DescnbemnPartXil). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |ab )

¢ Addlnes4aanddb . . . . . . . . . . ... L0 L0 - |4e 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12.) . . . ( (\ .. 5 0

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, {jng324.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e Nz 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilittes . . . . . . . . . . . @\

b Prioryear adjustments . . . . . . e . Am2bq/

c Otherlosses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. f/\é‘c’

d Other{DescnbeinPart Xllt.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . | \Q\\éd

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . & . . .. | 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 e e e @ e e e .. 3 0
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on n%l%.

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b~ . . | 4a

b Other (Describe nPartXItl) . . . . . . . @O. . . | 4b

¢ Addlnes4aand4b . e ON e e e . . . |4 o
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must eq\é\alﬁpcm/ 90, Partl, hne 18) . . . . . . . 5 0

~

Es @Il Supplemental Information. AN,
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, a'{f%/js) Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4, Part X, line
2; Part XI, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b."Alsd complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D, Part X, Line 1 - Other liabilities includes-self-insurance malpractice liabilities and deferred compensation.

) :
Schedule D, Part X, Line 2 - Included below is the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability
for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48. “,Ti?e Hosplfal and the Foundation are exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code as public chafifies:Both entities are entitled to rely on this determination as long as there are no substantial
changes in their character, purposes,ft/)r/ methc}dfs of operation. Management has concluded that there have been no such changes, and
therefore the Hospital and Foundatio}s\:status as public charities exempt from federal income taxation remain in effect The state in which
the Hospital and the Foundation ofpﬁtera so provides a general exemption from state income taxation for organizations that are exempt
from federal income taxation. ,Howc\a\;é{, both entities are subject to federal and state income taxation at corporate tax rates on unrelated
business income. Exemptiorﬁfr,(;r{rot\l'l)er state and local taxes, such as real and personal property taxes is separately determined. The
Hospital and the Foundation had-no unrecognized tax benefits or such amounts were immaterial during the periods presented. For tax
periods with respect toﬁvﬁi::\h,};;’ unrelated business income was recognized, no tax return was required. Tax periods for which no return is
filed remain open for exam}ilétfon indefinitely. Although informational returns were filed for the Hospital and the Foundation, no tax returns
were filed during 2014 and 2013. Health Ventures is subject to corporate income tax, and incurred an income tax liability of $0 for each

a corporation under current Treasury regulations. DRCC and Sleep Center are owned by more than one member. As such, DRCC and
Sleep Center are subject to the partnership tax rules under Subchapter K of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (IRC), as amended. Under
these rules DRCC and Sleep Center are not subject to federal or state income tax, but must file annual information returns indicating their
gross and taxable income to determine the tax results to their members. The CHP entities are Maryland limited liability companies that
have not elected to be taxed as corporations under current treasury regulations. CHP entities are wholly owned by the Hospital. As such,
each CHP entity is a "disregarded entity" under current IRC regulations."”

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




SCHEDULE H Hospitals | omBwNo 1545-0047

(Form 990)

2013

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury g . > Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service nformation about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52 1638026
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? if “No,” skip to question 6a . . 1a | v
b If “Yes,” was it a written policy? . . . b v
2  If the organization had multiple hospital famlltles |nd|cate WhICh of the followmg best descrlbes appllcatlon of
the financial assistance policy to its vanous hospital facilities during the tax year.
] Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities [] Applied uniformly to most hospital ac@e

[0 Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to tt@est number of
the organization’s patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determl@lé'\blhty for providing
free care? If “Yes,” indicate which of the following was the FPG family income |y élblhty for free care: 3a| v

] 100% [J 150% [v] 200% O other §
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining ehglblhty for pro idi diry iscounted care? If “Yes,”
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for(disc ntedcare: . . . . . 3| v

O 200% [0 250% [4 300% [J350% [J400% [ Giner

¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining ellglblhfty$q\3/scr|be in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include In the description whether the
organization used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of ifco, e), as a factor in determining eligibility

for free or discounted care %
4 Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applied to\t largest number of its patlents during the

tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medlcal@hd%ent"? e . 4 | v
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care-pros der its financial assistance pollcy dunng the tax year? 5a| v
b If “Yes,” did the organization’s financial assistance xp%es exceed the budgeted amount? . . . 5b [ v
¢ If “Yes” to ine 5b, as a result of budget consnderaitons was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for r‘ rdiscountedcare? . . . . . . - 5¢ v
6a Did the organization prepare a community beraeﬂt report during the tax year? . e e e e 6a | v
b If “Yes,” did the organization make it avallable\t}) the public? . . 6b | v
Complete the following table using the v{vorks‘ne\ets provided in the Schedule H lnstructlons Do not submlt
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7  Financial Assistance and Certain OtHer Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and fNuh}ber of (b) Persons | (c) Total community | (d) Direct offsetting | (e) Net community {f) Percent
Means-Tested Government pmgramS< gjga;:tr:;h(%s;gg - ! c;spetr(\c/;c; ) benefit expense revenue benefit expense ec))(f pt:rt‘gle

a Financial Assistance at cost\
(from Worksheet 1) P 11,210,357 0 11,210,357 0.01%
Medicaid {from Worksheet 3, solumn®ak

Costs of other means-test
government programs (fro

Worksheet 3, column ty, )
Total Financial Assi tanc%d
Means-Tested Govern@ rograms 0 0 11,210,357 0 11,210,357 0.01%
Other Benefits
Community health improvement
services and community benefit
operations (from Worksheet 4) 7,249 211,662 0 211,662 0%
Health professions education
{from Worksheet 5) . . 1,889 1,626,890 0 1,626,890 0.01%
9 Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet6) . . 116,259 0 116,259 0%
h Research (from Worksheet 7)

i Cash and in-kind contnbutions
for community benefit (from

QU

[-%

o

-

Worksheet 8) . 10,930 361,139 0 361,139 0%
i Total. Other Benefits . . 0 20,068 2,315,950 0 2,315,950 0.01%
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7] . 0 20,068 13,526,307 0 13,526,307 0.02%

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the

Page 2

health of the communities it serves.

(@) Number of | (b) Persons | (c) Total community | (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activittes or served building expense revenue buillding expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development 2,509 41,353 0 41,353 0%
3  Community support 3,328 347,060 0 347,060 0%
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and training
for community members //\\
6 Coalition building /}\\) )
7 Communtty health improvement advocacy ,:\ <
8 Workforce development 8,350 79,403 (Ca]) 79,403 0%
9  Other P =1
10  Total 0 14,187 467,816 (X Yo 467,816 0%
Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices N
Section A. Bad Debt Expense N ) Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Man%t ssoclation Statement No. 157 1 v
2 Enter the amount of the orgamzation's bad debt expense. Explain H’n\P VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount . . . ~\>. . - |2 6,813,139
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt exp % ttributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. ExXplain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amou a(n@j\e rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit. Q"%/ . . . . . . |3 0
4 Provide in Part Vi the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnibes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is cont@z\)eﬁn the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (includiQg H)‘and IME) . . . . . . |5 76,308,045
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to pay sonline5 . ... . | 6 66,345,156
7  Subtract line 6 from line 5. This Is the surplus (or ﬁég‘fall) . e I 9,962,889
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any.shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe in Part Vi the costing.methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describewe-ﬁe’thbd used:
] Cost accounting system Cost\@t\‘large ratio [J Other
Section C. Collection Practices te/<
9a Did the organization have a writ/ ri°'déht collection policy during the tax year? . . . . . .o 9a | v
b If“Yes,” did the organization’s collegt%ohc at applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions
on the collection practices to be followed-for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Descnbe in Part VI . S| v

Part IV Management Cor’npzﬁ‘lie,sfand Joint Ventures {owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see instructions)

{c) Organization's |(d) Officers, directors,
profit % or stock trustees, or key

ownership % employees’ proft %
W p % or stock ownership %

(b) Description of prmary
activity of entity

(a) Name of entity @_;\;
e

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

DN [H[W]|N|-=
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

Page 3

Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(hst 1n order of size, from largest to smallest—see instructions)
How many hospital faciities did the organization operate
during the tax year? 1

Name, address, pnimary website address, and state license
number

[BldSOyY posuaon

[eo1bins B [eOIpaW |BJaUBY)

[eydsoy s,uaipiyn

leudsoy buiyoea)

[eNdSOY S50908 [EONLY)

Aupoe} yoreasay

Sinoy yg-43

Jayjo-43

Facility
reporting
Other (describe) group

1 Doctors Hospital Inc

8118 Good Luck Road

Lanham, MD, 20706

www.dchweb.org

AN

2

10
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Part Vv Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Page 4

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group Doctors Hospital Inc

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

1

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012) J
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospltal facmty conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If “No,” skip to line 9. . 1 v
If “Yes,” indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply): (_/)
a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility &
b Demographics of the community @
c Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are ayailable~to’respond to the
health needs of the community % <&
d How data was obtained
e The health needs of the community @
f Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of umnsu@sons low-income persons,
and minority groups
g The process for identifying and prioritizing community health& and services to meet the
community health needs
h The process for consulting with persons representing the comm(&l 's Interests
i Information gaps that mit the hospital facility's ability to s@e community's health needs
i [0 Other (descnbe in Section C)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 2012
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospnt@l f@ take into account input from persons who
represent the broad interests of the community served yqt € hospital facility, including those with special
knowledge of or expertise in public health? If “Yes/ ribe in Section C how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the cZ) uﬁity, and identify the persons the hospltal facility
consulted . . . N {0/ 3 v
4 Was the hospital facmty s CHNA conducted wnth one or more other hospltal facnhhes” If "Yes " list the other
hospital facilities in Section C . . 4 v
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA.re, w Jbly available to the publlc’? . 5 | v
If “Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report w%;nade widely available (check all that apply):
a v Hosprtal facility's website (list url) wwit.dchweb. org
b [J Other website (Ist url): /\(/\\
¢ [7] Available upon request from*the hospltal facility
d [] Other(describein SectionC
6 If the hospital facility addr/e@d-needs identified 1in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply as of the /end 0 th\/tax year)'
a Adoption of an/impl ntation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CH:
b Execution Qhe inplementation strategy
¢ [ Participationinthe development of a community-wide plan
d [] Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
e Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g Priontization of health needs in its community
h Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i Other (describe In Section C) |
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If “No,”
explain in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7 v
8 a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a v
CHNA as required by section 501(r)(3)? . 8a
b If “Yes™ to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the sectlon 4959 excise tax’7 .. 8b
c If "Yes” to line 8b, what 1s the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form

4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 950) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Page 5

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that: N
9 Explaned eligibllity critenia for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
care? . .o e e e 9 | v
10 Used federal poverty gundellnes (FPG) to determine ellglblllty for providing free care? . 10| v
if “Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 200 % !
If “No,” explamn in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used. :
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? e e 11 v
If “Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for dlscounted care: 300 % [
If “No," explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used. o __j
12  Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . 12| v
If “Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts {check all that apply) O\ \Q{) ‘
a Income level K N :
b Asset level 4 D !
c Medical indigency S~ ~ ‘
d insurance status (O < |
. AN |
e [ Uninsured discount N !
f Medicaid/Medicare N2 7
g State regulation O |
h [ Residency N l
i Other (describe in Section C) //,\ N !
13  Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . '(Q\Q . 13| v
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community serve d\hjy the hospltal facmty'? 14| v
If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy {chi ckgu that apply). 1
a The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website L?\\\/ |
b The policy was attached to billing invoices v 1
c The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emerg@\rooms or waiting rooms
d The policy was posted in the hosprtal facility's agm s‘lens offices [
e The policy was provided, in writing, to patient o;%}mlsswn to the hospital facility |
f The policy was available on request N "
g Other (describe in Section C) @{\, ’
Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital facility have in place durlngihe tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a wntten
financial assistance policy (FAP) that ez(plainedabtlons the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . 15 | v
16 Check all of the following actions agaidst/ n individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's i
policies during the tax year befor?fnaklng ‘teasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the i
facility's FAP: </ N |
a [] Reporting to credit agenc,/y// !
b [] Lawsuts i
¢ [0 Leens on residences <\§ !
: E (B)(::y attachmer}%\ﬂ > ' ]
er similar actio 15 {describe in Section C) ‘
17  Did the hospital facility-Or. an authonzed third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making r a(so\n? I€ efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP? . 17 v
If “Yes,” check all actighs in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged: !
a [ Reporting to credit agency ‘
b [ Lawsuits i
¢ [J Liens on residences f
d [ Body attachments !
e [1 Other similar actions (describe in Section C) }

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Page 6

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply):
a Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
b Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
c Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals' bills
d Documented 1ts determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy
e [] Other{describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes | No
19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discnmination, care for emergency medical ditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy 22\ 19|V
If “No,” indicate why: &
a [ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions @
b [ The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
¢ [ The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency m@wndmons (describe
in Section C)
d [ Other(describe in Section C) ®
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Indﬁndu\qls)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximumZmounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary ¢
a [ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial | ng;ance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged
b [ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowesjyn g"tl ted commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged é\]
¢ [ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calcu atlng the maximum amounts that can be
charged @
d Other (descnbe in Section C) O\
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charg /\\F\g\ -eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessa rvices more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering such car@ 24 v
If “Yes,"” explain in Section C. |
22  During the tax year, did the hospital faCIIItyzc(é(ge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
; e e e 22 v

charge for any service provided to that |nd|V|Bua13
If “Yes,” explain in Section C.

&

N
=
&

& Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7,10, 11, 12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by “Facility A,” “Facillity B,” etc.

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 3-Doctors Hospital Inc - HOSPITAL PERFORMED A WRITTEN SURVEY TO THE COMMUNITY IN
FISCAL 2013

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 6-Doctors Hospital Inc - During FY 2014, in order to help attempt to meet the health needs identified in
the Community Health Needs Assessment, the Hospital developed a Transitional Care Department and applied for grants to open a
community clinic and a mobile clinic, both of which are expected to open late next fiscal year.

ra%
Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 7-Doctors Hospital Inc - UNMET HEALTH NEEDS lllsteracy-llliteracy was identified in the CHNA. The
e
hospital does not have the specialized resources capabilities needed to provide this type of program. Theﬂosﬁél,ﬁvill continue to work with
the Prince George's county officials to see how we can assist. L \‘\\\5

(W)

NN,

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 12-Doctors Hospital inc - Maryland is a waiver state and theHSCRC\Bfovides the allowable rates that
hospitals can charge for inpatient and outpatient hospital services. N \\\ Y

(r\\\\ -

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 14-Doctors Hospital Inc - The hospital discovered thalfitv.\sTj\'l" policy and application were not available
on its updated website as of June 30, 2013. Subsequently, the hospital added the FAP pohéy and application to its website for its
customers. /(\\ =

JROEN

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 20-Doctors Hospital Inc - The hospital facility/pr?)\;‘tdes a discount of 25% off of gross charges for the

provision of emergency and other medically necessary care to any individual&h:ﬁT:\‘Qeligible for financial assistance under the hospital

facility's financial Assistance policy. Pursuant to the Health Services CoS’iRéélieﬁv: Commission (HSCRC) all-payor system for hospitals in

the state of Maryland, the greatest discount off of gross charges for the p)roQision of emergency and other medically necessary care
permitted to any commercial insurer or Medicare is 6%. As a result, the-hospital facility was able to determine it did not charge any financial

X - — - AN - -
assistance policy eligible patients more than the amounts generally blllé&to individuals who have insurance covering such care.

PN
SOADD
£ n‘\>
\)
QA
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Q’(\} ) Y
A
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7]
Y
~\
Y
/&N
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Page 8

Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital

Facility
(st in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 6

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1 Spine Team of Maryland

The Clinic combines expertise in non-surgical

8116 Good Luck Road

treatment of back and neck pain with spine

Lanham, MD, 20706

surgeons.

2 Spine Team of Maryland, ENT Services

N
The Center for Ear'Nose™and Throat is a

8116 Good Luck Road

comprehensive®NT ¢lifiic.

Lanham, MD, 20706

3 Spine Team of Maryland, ENT

The Center for.Ear Nose and Throat is a

9131 Piscataway Rd Ste 410

compfehensige ENT clinic.

Clinton, MD, 20754

N

4 Capital Orthopedics Specialists LLC

,orth\gggflc physician practice

8116 Good Luck Road

Lanham, MD, 20706

5 Capital Orthopedics Specialists LLC

N
arthopedic physician practice

4000 Mitchellville Road, B116

4

Bowie, MD, 20716

6 Capital Orthopedics Specialists LLC

orthopedics physician practice

7501 Surrats Road, Ste 110 and 301

Clintin, MD, 20735

7 Doctors Regional Cancer Center

cancer treatment center

8116 Good Luck Road

Lanham, MD, 20706

8 Sleep Center

sleep center facility with 10 beds

8118 Good Luck Road

Lanham, MD, 20706

9

10 e
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Part vi Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves. /f\

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the’ orhguz tion's hospital facilities or
other health care facihities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the commun /y @Q‘} opéen medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.). ’ )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care s stem\descnbe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served. { (>0

7  State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with Whtch\‘the/ organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report /\\’/ >
Schedule H, Part |, Line 3a - The hospital provides free care to those individuals that ha\g_fal}nly income below 200% of the federal poverty
guidelines, as well as discounted care (at a minimum 25% discount rate) to |nd|v1duals,lhalhave family income below 300% of the federal
poverty guidelines. In addition, patients whose family income is between 200 and Soﬁbe}cént of the federal poverty guidelines may receive
discounted care when the hospital debt exceeds 25% of the family gross |ncome4’5r~lh£\ family unit, and such eligibility will remain active
during a 12 month period beginning on the date which the reduced cost medical _yhecessary care was initiated. All immediate family
members within the family household who have medical debts at the hospltal \wm be considered. In order to promote the provision of
financial assistance to patients that would qualify under the hospital's fi nanmakassnstance policy, the hospital utilizes presumptive charity
care. Self-pay patients may qualify for presumptive charity care by submltting>proof of enrollment in certain social service programs,
including: (1) household with child in free or reduced lunch program, (zy'iupplemental Nutritional Assistance Program, (3) Low income
household energy assistance program, (4) Primary Adult Care P;og\ram  and (5) Womens, Infants, and Children Program. In addition, the
hospital uses an eligibility verification system, pursuant to Whlch,\lf a pallent is found to qualify for a program such as pharmacy only or
physician only coverage, the hospital may provide presumpti\iefhari/ty care. Furthermore, the hospital utilizes a credit scoring software. if
the patient's family income is indicated to be below 200% of méfeaeral poverty guidelines pursuant to use of the credit scoring software,
then presumptive charity care may be provided. Patients.ma} not qualify for financial assistance, if the patient has monetary assets in
excess of $10,000, excluding up to $150,000 in a prima&q\‘esidence and retirement benefits where the IRS has granted preferential
treatment. AN
K\)) ~
Schedule H, Part |, Line 7 - Maryland's regula/tiary sygl@m creates a unique process for hospital payment that differs from the rest of the
nation. The Health Services Cost Review éé?nﬁtission (HSCRC) determines payment through a rate setting process. All payors, including
governmental payors, pay the same am/oflm for the same services delivered at the same hospital. Maryland's unique all payor system
includes a method for referencing uncEmpensated care in each payor's rates, which does not enable Maryland hospitals to break out any
direct offsetting revenue related l&unaohl[}énsated care. Community benefit expenses are equal to Medicaid revenues in Maryland, as
such, the net effect is zero. The'excéptlon to this is the impact on the hospital of its share of the Medicaid assessment. In recent years, the
state of Maryland has closedﬁgc}al’ ga‘p/;n the state Medicaid budget by assessing hospitals through the rate setting system.
SO
Schedule H, Part |, Line 4,‘CO|I\JIi1an - Maryland's requlatory system creates a unique process for hospital payment that differs from the rest
of the nation. The Health Sér\vfc/es Cost Review Commission (HSCRC) determines payment through a rate setting process. All payors,
including governmental payors, pay the same amount for the same services delivered at the same hospital. Maryland's unique all payor
system includes a method for referencing uncompensated care in each payor's rates, which does not enable Maryland hospitals to break
out any direct offsetting revenue related to uncompensated care.

Schedule H, Part Il - DCH supports community health care efforts.

Schedule H, Part lil, Section A, Line 4 - Below is the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense,
"Net patient service revenue and net patient accounts receivable are reported at estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third party
payers, and others for services rendered. Discounts ranging from 2.25% to 8% of Hospital charges are given to Medicare, Medicaid, and

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Part VI- Supplemental Information (Continued)

party payers directly for services provided. Insurance coverage and credn information are obtained from patients upon admission when
available. No collateral is obtained for patient accounts receivable. Patient accounts receivable deemed to be uncollectible by management
have been written off. An allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded based on historical trends for patient accounts receivable that are
anticipated to become uncollectible in future periods.” The company estimates that only a de minims amount of its bad debt expense is
attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. The company widely publlcuzes its financial assistance

policy and regularly utilizes presumptive charity to ensure that patients that would qualify under the hospltal's financial assistance policy do

in fact receive financial assistance. [P\\/j,))
PR
Schedule H, Part lll, Section B, Line 8 - used Medicare cost report (@)

the federal poverty guidelines, as well as whether incurred charges are significant whencompared to the patient's family income. Patients
who have insurance may still qualify for financial assistance for their portion of the a’ﬁ\oﬁ due. Our policy states that at any time the
patient can qualify for financial assistance, even after collection efforts have beguﬁrjffhé patient qualifies for financial assistance after
collection efforts have commenced, all collection efforts by the hospital will cqg”s\éixmr\r{ediately. Furthermore, if the patient gualifies for
financial assistance after payment have been made by the patient, the appropﬁ‘afe{efund will be made by the hospital.

o (O
Schedule H, Part lll, Section C, Line 9b - A patient is classified as a fi na\néfai‘a:ss/istance patient by reference to the financial assistance
policy of the Hospital (FAP). The FAP sets forth the criteria for patients to quallfy for free or discounted care. In assessing a patient's
eligibility for financial assistance under the FAP, the Hospital asses@e'_?(whether the patient's family income is below a certain percentage of
the federal poverty guidelines, as well as whether incurred charqéareanmf cant when compared to the patient's family income. Patients

who have insurance may stnll qualify for financial assnstance for Q1eIr7pomon of the amount due. Our pollcy states that at any time the

Lo
_Schedule H, Part Vi, Line 2 - The hospital assesseslﬁheélth care needs of the communities it serves, in_addition to the needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B usmgéuweys to the physicians, the patients, and in FY2013, the community assessment
o

survey. </
\\

aSS|stance policy. The orqanlzatlonmubh\hes notices of the financial assistance policy in local newspapers annually. There are signs
Y :
notlng the available of fi nanmalassmance posled at emergency reglstratlon outpatlent registration and at the hospital's business office in

qualified physicians for all of its departments. All financial surpluses that are qenerated are used exclusively to further the exempt purposes
of the hospital.

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 6 - Doctors Community Hospital currently operates 195 licensed medical/surqgical beds, admits 10,000 patients
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Part VI- Supplemental Information (Continued)

Page 11

-annually and employs about 1400 individuals. Our medical staff is comprised of more than 600 physicians. The hospital offers a broad

services. The Board of Directors are citizens of the community who provide leadership to management to meet the needs of the

community. Any surplus funds are use to improve the physical plant and purchase state of the art equipment to provide a better service for

the community.

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 7 - State of Maryland.
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | w8 No 15¢s-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

2013

Open to Public

P> Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions.
ﬂ?é’ri’;’.“ ;5332{32%3521””’ » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52-1638026
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) If the organization provided any of the foliowing to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[ First-class or charter travel [J Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[] Travel for companions {J Payments for business use of personal eSJdence
[] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [] Health or social club dues or InltlatIOI‘i}fe
[] Discretionary spending account [J Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeul; chéf)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wrlnen:pollcy>7egard|ng payment J
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descrnibed above? If -‘\%) ‘Complete Part Il to
explan. . . . . . . . . . . . @(>) 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or a@m expenses Incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, %rﬂmg the items checked in line
1a? . . 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used bllsh the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply o] gj}: eck any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/ Dlrector but explain in Part IlI.
Compensation committee ] ertten employment contract
Independent compensation consultant C pensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations roval by the board or compensation committee
4 Durning the year, did any person listed in Form 990%%", Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization G
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-controt-payment? 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supgplemental nonqualified retlrement plan'7 4b | ¥
¢ Participate in, or receive payment fro , AITegu -based compensation arrangement? 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the pers\f nd provide the applicable amounts for each item In Part III
Only section 501(c)(3) and 50) $)(d)organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 99 P/art Vﬁ Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on'thiérevenues of:
a The organization? 5a v
b Any related organlzatlen’? < . 5b v
If “Yes” to line 5a o /59 desgribe 1n Part 1l
6 For persons |ISt@ rm 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation co At ent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? . 6a v
b Any related organization? . 6b v
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in ines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” descrnbe in Part |l . e 7 |Y
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 980, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the mitial contract exception described In Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” descrbe
in Part il 8 v
9 If “Yes” to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | OMBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ){ » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 2@ 1 3
28b, or 28c¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Open To Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52-1638026
Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
c d?
1 {a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship be;u Zi?zg;?:: alified person and (c) Description of transaction () Comecte
9 Yes | No

(1)

(2) N

(3) (NN

~—/

@ IANSD))

5) \\

(6)

under section 4958 . . >3

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or dlsquallfleC’sons/dunng the year
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organlzatl . 3

/\
CER2l] Loans to and/or From Interested Persons. \g}
Complete If the organization answered “Yes"” on Form 980-EZ, Pa ne,38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, Iine 5, 6, o

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose of (d) Loan to or (\fbng I (f) Balance due [(g) In default?| (h) Approved | (1) Wrnitten
with organization loan from the pr|nc1 amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?
4O
To Frorﬁﬂ Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
(1) o~
B . (074 7
@3) o
@ NN
(5) o
(6) %
() o I
(8) RN
©) AN
(10) )
Total . . . . . . . 22N I

F:1g4ll] Grants or Assistance Ben}(éﬁt?{\g Interested Persons.
Complete If the orgamzja}’uorgansw’/ered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person Relaténshlp between interested |(c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e} Purpose of assistance
st‘ersonﬂnd the organization

(1) AL
(2 =
‘) e
(4) N
(5) N4
(6)
0]
(8)
(9
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013




Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013

Page 2

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(b) Relattonship between
interested person and the
organization

(a) Name of interested person

{c} Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction

{e) Shanng of
organization’s
revenues?

Yes | No

(1) SchlL, Stmt1

2

()]

4

(5

(6)

@)

@

©)

(10)

Supplemental Information

Va e
, T

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule sz(§e&msjructlons)

\\/)\ T
K\\D/\\\ _
( ______
AR <

N

\\
o (O
}/

(@
_______ PN
(NN
_____ NN
(00
N RN
AN e
ol
),
A :
________ /\</\‘\ R :
______ Ly ]
S
N s
700y
£

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omsNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2@ 1 3

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and rts instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC 52-1638026

Form 990, Header, Line A - We requested extension to 5/15/2015 and are filing on time.

Form 990, Part V}, Section B, Line 11b - The 990 is prepared by the CFO, reviewed by the President and tax advisor and then submitted to

organization.

NN

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12¢ - Doctors Community Hospital (DCH) has adopted a Conflict of Int@r\e&‘kélicy covering DCH and its

wholly-controlled supporting organization Doctors COmmunity Hospital Foundation (DCHF) Pursuant i?) such Conflict of Interest Pollcy,

received is used to both address the concerns raised by the Charter and By-Laws of DCH and4JCHF,x s well as to provide addltlonal

7
information regarding officer and directors, which will heighten awareness of their business %aﬁsacﬁons, experience, background, abilities

and accomplishments, and of the community that DCH and DCHF seek to serve. N

L
Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15 - The Organization's Board has adopted a Comp{egtgaﬁ‘on Palicy ("the Policy") for covered individuals.

Pursuant to the Policy, a Compensation Committee of independent directors was established to review the compensation of all employees

specified as having a substantial influence over the organization and who recenveﬁe?nunératlon from the Organization, including, among

others, the Organization’s President and Chief Executive Officer and the Organiﬁli\bn\sl Chief Financial Officer and Vice President of

Finance. The Compensation Committee is advised by an independent compensa\tlon consultant, which opines to the Compensation

Committee that the level of compensation paid and the process by whlch compensatlon is established meet applicable IRS reasonableness

and 'safe harbor' standards. The outside compensation consultant prowdes‘data of compensation provided at similar organizations to

ensure that the Organization does not compensate in excess of market norms. The Compensation Committee recommends the annual

changes to the Board for approval. o~ ( (7]/\ Y
L/
O

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19 - These documents are aval\lable upon requests. We also file these documents with the State of

Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission.
(0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 5

Part VIl

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013




Schedule R, Part VI, Statement 5
Form Schedule R’ )

Page 3

Line Number PartV Line 2

Description of Covered Relationships and Transaction Thresholds

DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC
52-1638026

Amt. involved

Name Doctors Community Hospital Foundation Inc 120,000
Transaction type n
Method of determining amt. involved Hospital offers rental space
Name Doctors Community Health Ventures inc 3,173,859
Transaction type b
Method of determining amt. involved Thehospital support the start up costs through net asset transfers to Ventures
<
Name Doctors Community Hospital Foundation Inc Q 40,000
Transaction type m
Method of determining amt. involved Fundraising 1s performed by Foundation for hospital N
Name Doctors Regional Cancer Center @ 175,000

Transaction type
Method of determining amt. involved

q &
Payroll and benefits of Director 1s reimbursed by D&C(@ﬁe hospital

Page 5
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Schedule R, Part VIl, Statement 3 DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC

Form: Schedule R~
Page 2
Line Number Part Il

52-1638026

Description of ldentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

Share of total Share of end- Code V-UBI Percentage

income of-year amount Ownership
assets
Name and EIN Sleep Center (52-1953798) 1,129,663 378,663 60%
Address 8118 Good Luck Road
Lanham, MD 20706
Primary activity Sleep services for residents of Pnnce George's County

State or foreign country
Direct controlling entity
Predominant income

MD

Disproportionate allocations? No

Doctors Community Hospital @
Related &

General or managing partner? No Q
Name and EIN Doctors Regional Cancer Center (20-8889327) 38 2,508,569 60%
Address 8116 Good Luck Road @
Lanham, MD 20706 @
Primary activity Cancer treatments for Prince George's Residents Q
State or foreign country MD
Direct controlling entity Doctors Community Hospital
Predominant income Related

Disproportionate allocations? No
General or managing partner? No

)
X%

Name and EIN
Address

Primary activity

State or foreign country
Direct controlling entity
Predominant income

Magnoha Gardens Nursing Home (52-196 0%
8200 Good Luck Road
Lanham, MD 20706

nursing home @
MD 0%
Doctors Community Health \{(/]

ure
Related %

<

Disproportionate allocations? No
General or managing partner? No <\

Page 3
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Schedule R, Part VII, Statement 4 DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC

Form Schedule R
Page 2
Line Number Part IV

52-1638026

Description of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

Share of total Share of end- PercentageControlled

income of-year ownershipOrg
assets
Name and EIN Doctors Community Health Ventures Inc (52-1884380) -2,027,711 20,013,984 100%Yes
Address 8118 Good Luck Road
Lanham, MD 20706
Primary activity Wholly owned for profit entity of Doctors Hospital Inc
State or foreign country MD 1\
Direct controlling entity Doctors Community Hospital @
Type of entity C { Q.

Page 4




Schedule R, Part VII, Statement 1 DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC

Form Schedule R’
Page 1
Line Number Part |

52-1638026

Description of ldentification of Disregarded Entities

Total income End-of-year assets

Name and EIN
Address

Primary activities

Spine Team of Maryland (27-2049767) 1,256,969 776,758
8116 Good Luck Road

Lanham, MD 20706

neuro and ENT clinics

State or foreign country MD
Direct controlling entity Doctors Hospital Inc

Name and EIN
Address

Primary activities

Lanham, MD 20706
orthopedics physican practice

Capital Orthopedics Specialists LLC (90-0983677) 4,889,927 1,933,927
8116 Good Luck Road &

State or foreign country MD
Direct controlling entity Doctorrs Hospital Inc (& &

Page 1
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Schedule R, Part VI, Statement 2
Form Schedule R

Page 1

Line Number Part [l

Description of Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC

52-1638026

Name and EIN Doctors Community Hospital Foundation Inc (52-1712338)
Address 8118 Good Luck Road

Lanham, MD 20706
Primary activities To raise funds for Doctors Hospital Inc Capital needs
State or foreign country MD
Exempt code section 501 (c) (3)
Public charity status 509 (a) (3)

Direct controlling entity
512(b)(13) controlled organization? Yes

Doctors Community Hospital




Schedule O, Statement 3

Form 990
Page. 8

Line Number Part VIl Section B

Contractor Compensation

DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC
52-1638026

Name and address:

Description Of Services

Compensation

Case Management Covenants

20 Corporate Cntr
10420 Little Patuxent Pkwy
Columbia, MD 21044-3511

case management and coding

253,495

Metropolitan Neurosurgery
Metropolitan Neurosurgery

8401 Connecticut Ave Suite 220

Chevy Chase, MD 20815

medical director

171,858

Ann M Haley
7811 Vanity Fair Dnve
Greenbelt, MD 20770

speech language pathologist

127,124

Javanshir Janani MD PC
PO Box 59425
Potomac, MD 20859

physician services

116,204

Tn State Nurse Associates
5327 Grovemont Drive
Elkndge, MD 21075

agency nurses

121,931

Total:

Page 3

790,612




Schedule O, State.ment 1 , DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC
Form 990 52-1638026
Page 1
Line Number

Reasonable Cause Explanations

Explanation

We received extension to file 5/15/2015 and are filing on time

S
&

Q®O
oy

&

! Page 1




Schedule O, Statement 2 DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC
Form 990 ' ' 52-1638026
Page 1
Line Number Part | Line 1

Activity Or Mission Description

Description

Hospital currently operates 200 licensed medical/surgical beds, admits 10,000 patients annually, and employs 1,500 individuals Our medical staff
is compnsed of more than 600 physicians The hospital offers a broad range of inpatient and outpatient services, a number of specialty and
subspecialty services, and a full range of ancillary and support services

S
©§>
S
S

N

g&@
&

Page 2




Schedule L, Part V, Statement 1
Form Schedule L ' )
Page 2

Line Number Part IV

DOCTORS HOSPITAL INC
52-1638026

Description of Business Transactions involving Interested Persons

Amount of transaction

Name
Relationship with organization
Description of transaction

Sharing Of Revenues

Robert Bonaventure 496,460
Board Member

the total fees paid were determined based on a bidding process

and were to cover Secunty Services at the Hospital Mr

Boneventure abstains from voting with regard to this service and 1s

not a member of the Organization's Compensation Committee

No O\

Name

Relationship with organization
Description of transaction
Sharing Of Revenues

{
Philip B Down Jr O@ N 110,000
Son of President/CEO
consultant to assists with leases and other financial projections @

Page 1
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Audited Consolidated Financial
Statements and Other Financial
Information
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and Subsidiaries
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DIXON HUGHES GOODMANw

Certified Public Accountants and Advisors

- Independent Auditors’ Report -

The Board of Directors
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries
Lanham, Maryland

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Doctors
Community Hospital and Subsidiaries (the “Hospital”), which comprise the consolidated
balance sheets as of June 30, 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations
and other changes in net assets, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

I Praxity.:

M IER o
1410 Spring Hilt Road, Suite 500, Tysons, VA 22102 | T703.970.0400 | F 703.970.0401 | dhgllp com BT NS




Doctors Community Hospital, and Subsidiaries
Independent Auditors’ Report
Page Two

Opinion

In our opinion, the 2014 consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of Doctors Community Hospital and
Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2014, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the

year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Prior Period Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements as of June 30, 2013, were audited by Cohen,
Rutherford, + Knight, P.C., certain of whose shareholders joined Dixon Hughes Goodman
LLP as of June 1, 2014, and whose report dated October 15, 2013, expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements.

Supplemental Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated
financial statements as a whole. The consolidating information presented in the
supplemental schedules is presented for purposes of additional analysis rather than to
present the financial position and results of operations of the individual organizations, and
is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management, was derived from, and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial
statements as a whole.

Tysons, Virginia

October 14, 2014 Lixon %ﬁh&é Mmfl LUP



Consolidated Balance Sheets
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

June 30
ASSETS 2014 2013
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 25,859,996 S 25,123,464
Assets whose use 1s imited for debt service - No# B 6,975,671 6,925,305
Patient accounts receivable, less uncollectible accounts 25,317,369 25,529,632
of $8,243,666 and $7,887,543
Other amounts recetvable 4,394,636 4,239,635
Inventories 3,558,048 3,612,320
Prepaid expenses 2,476,124 2,094,249
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 68,581,844 67,524,605
INVESTMENTS
Marketable secunities -- Note B ) 14,325,294 13,513,806
Jomt ventures and equity investmeats -- Note C 4,301,945 4,277,759
18,627,239 17,791,565
: ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED -- No# B
3 Investments held by trustee or authonty, less current portion 20,616,604 22,658,419
|
LAND, BUILDINGS, AND EQUIPMENT, NET -- Noze E 116,477,584 121,823,767
DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS, NET 2,007,218 2,160,314
GOODWILL -- Note L 2,948,390 2,494,734
OTHER ASSETS -~ Nore I 22,992,957 21,825,131
TOTAL ASSETS $ 252,251,830 $ 256,278,535

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.




Consolidated Balance Sheets — Continued

Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Salaries, wages, and related 1tems
Advances from third party payers
Interest payable to bondholders
Current portion of long-term obligations - Note F
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Other noncurrent labilities - Note I
Penston obligation - Nore I
Long-term obligations, net of current portion - Note F
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestacted
Noncontrolling interest
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Temporarily restricted - Note M
TOTAL NET ASSETS

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES - Notes F, G, H, I and K

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

June 30

2014 2013
14,943,813 $ 16,114,344
11,410,022 11,182,729
7,834,889 6,690,340
4,043,381 4,102,931
4,944,793 4,396,299
43,176,898 42,486,643
12,959,854 12,493,813
5,564,662 5,969,173
143,952,393 148,638,270
205,653,807 209,587,899
43,016,230 43,000,823
1,924,807 2,127,165
44,941,037 45,127,988
1,656,992 1,562,648
46,598,029 46,690,636
252,251,836 $ 256,278,535

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



Consolidated Statements of Operations and Other Changes in
Unrestricted Net Assets
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Year Ended June 30
2014 2013
REVENUE
Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances
and discounts — Note A $ 206,438,060 $ 191,725,858
Provision for bad debts (6,833,168) (4,317,821)
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 199,604,892 187,408,037
Other operating revenue -- Note 4 4,309,093 7,951,345
Pledges and contributions 222 477 408,247
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 304,906 106,673
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 204,441 368 195,874,302
EXPENSES
Salaries and wages 90,581,114 86,757,025
Employee benefits 15,406,330 15,171,707
Purchased services -- Note D 30,995,624 30,476,771
Supplies 34,591,586 34,705,354
Other expenses — Notes G and H 14,160,455 13,127,190
Depreciation - Note E 9,569,518 9,866,727
Amortization 153,096 156,899
Fundraising 182,953 189,133
Interest — Note F 7,905,678 8,140,974
TOTAL EXPENSES 203,546,354 198,591,780
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 895,014 (2,717,478)
NONOPERATING GAINS (LOSSES)
Gain/(Loss) on sale of property (80,162) 117,684
Unrealized gain/(loss) on trading securities -- Noze B 2,572 (117,655)
Gain/(loss) 1n joint ventures -- Note C (165,621} 1,302,371
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (EXPENSES OVER REVENUE) 651,803 (1,415,078)
Subsidiary distributions to noncontrolling interest-holders (1,187,4206) (1,225,600)
Pension - related changes other than net pertodic pension cost - Noze I 160,998 1,615,830
DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS § (374,625) $ 1,024,848

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

OPERATING ACTIVITIES AND OTHER GAINS

Decrease 1n net assets $
Adjustments to reconcile increase decrease in net assets to net cash
and cash equivalents provided by operating activities
Restricted contributions recetved
Deprecration
Provision for bad debts
Unrealized loss (gatn) on investments
Gain on sale of property
Realized loss (gain) on sale of investments
Amoruzation on bond 1ssue and premium and discount
Increase 1n joiat ventures and equity investments
Increase (decrease) 1n.
Accounts payable and accrued expenses, exclusive of
accrual for equipment costs
Accrued salartes, wages, and related 1tems
Advances from third party payers
Penston obligation
Interest payable
Other habilines
Decrease (increase) 1n
Net patient accounts recetvable
Other recetvables
Inventonies
Deferred financing costs
Prepaid expenses and other assets

NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES AND OTHER GAINS

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net sales of trading investments, including assets whose
use 15 limited
Increase 1n Goodwill
Increase 1n joint ventures and equity investments
Proceeds from sale on property
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Continued)

Year Ended June 30
2014 2013

(92,607) ) (515,098)
(586,922) (616,423)
9,569,518 9,866,727

6,833,168 4,317,821
(2,572) 117,655
80,162 (117,684)
122,027 (2,695)
17,327 (144,975)
165,621 (1,389,681)
(1,170,531) 310,387
227,293 930,575
1,144,549 (1,258,376)
(404,511) (1,606,483)
(59,550) (49,701)
466,041 469,846
(6,620,905) (849,571)
(155,001) (468,247)
54,272 85,954

0 156,899
(1,549,701) (1,034,673)
8,037,678 8,202,257
1,060,506 1,765,739
(453,656) 0
(189,807) 0

0 238,740
(3,585,479) (6,811,029)
(3,168,436) (4,806,550)



Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Year Ended June 30
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2014 2013
Prinaipal payments on debt (4,719,632) (3,809,406)
Restricted contributions received 586,922 616,423
NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (4,132,710) (3,192,982)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVILENTS 736,532 202,725
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 25,123 464 24,920,739
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR § 25,859,996 $ 25,123,464
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON CASH INFORMATION:
Acquisition of equipment under capital lease $ 718,018 $ 498,260

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles
Organization

Doctors Community Hosputal (the Hosputal) 1s a not-for-profit, non-stock corporation that operates
an acute care general hospital facility licensed for 198 beds. The Hospital serves the health care
needs of the residents of Prince George’s County, the District of Columbia, and the greater
Washington, D.C. metropolitan area. The Hospital has several wholly owned/controlled
subsidiaries: Doctors Community Health Ventures, Inc. (Health Ventures), Doctors Community
Hospital Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation), and Doctors Community Healthcare Programs (CHP).

Health Ventures is a for-profit corporation that invests in corporations and other businesses
consistent with the Hospital’s mission and strategic plan.

The Foundation is a not-for-profit, non-stock corporation established to raise and invest funds to
support or benefit the operations of the Hospital The Foundation’s bylaws provide that all funds
raised, except those required for the operation of the Foundation, be distributed to or be held for
the benefit of the Hospital. The Foundation’s bylaws also provide the Hospital with the authority to
direct its activities, management, and policies.

CHP consists of four wholly owned/controlled entities: Spine Team Maryland, LLC (STM), Capital
Orthopedics Specialists, LL.C (COS), Doctors Community Hospital Clinics (CLINICS), LLC and
DCH Integrated Healthcare Network, LLC (CIN). STM 1s a limited liability company formed 1n
Maryland for the purpose of prowviding medical and surgical services for the residents of Prince
Georges County and surrounding areas. COS is a Iimited hability company formed in Maryland for
the purpose of providing surgical services for the residents of Prince Georges County and
surrounding areas. CLINICS is a hmited liability company formed in Maryland for the purpose of
providing outpatient medical care for the restdents of Prince Georges County and surrounding areas.
The CIN is a limited liability company formed in Maryland for the purpose of providing a program
of clinical integration and an accountable care organization among health care providers serving the
residents of Prince Georges County and surrounding areas.

The Hospital owns a 60% interest in Doctors Regional Cancer Center, LLC (DRCC) and Doctors
Community Hospital Sleep Center, LLC (the Sleep Center). DRCC 1s a limited liability company
formed in Maryland for the purpose of providing outpatient cancer treatment services to the
residents of central Maryland. The Sleep Center 1s a limited liability company formed in Maryland
for the purpose of providing diagnostic sleep services for residents of Prince Georges County and
surrounding areas.

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Hospital, Health Ventures, the

Foundation, DRCC, the Sleep Center, and CHP (collectively, the Company) All intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated 1n consolidation.




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted 1n the Umted States requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company has cash holdings 1n commercial banks routinely exceeding the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation maximum insurance limit of $250,000. Cash and cash equivalents are
reported at cost which approximates market value.

Investments

Marketable secunties, including assets whose use is limited, consists of investments in equity and
debt securities and are carried at fair value. All such investments are classified as trading. Assets
whose use is limited that are required to meet current habilities of the Hospital have been classified
as current assets.

Unrestricted investment income, including realized gains and losses on the sale of trading securities,
is reported as other operating revenue. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific-
identification method Unrealized gains and losses on trading securities are included in non-
operating gains (losses) in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and other
changes in unrestricted net assets.

Patient Revenue and Accounts Receivable

Net patient service revenue and net patient accounts receivable are reported at estimated net
realizable amounts from patients, third party payers, and others for services rendered. Discounts
ranging from 2.25% to 8% of Hospital charges are given to Medicare, Medicaid, and certain
approved commercial health insurance providers and health maintenance organizations. In addition,
these payers routinely review patient billings and deny payments for certain charges that they deem
medically unnecessary or performed without appropnate pre-authorization. Discounts and denals
are recorded as reductions of net patient service revenue. Accounts receivable from these third-party
payers have been adjusted to reflect the difference between charges and the estimated reimbursable
amounts.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

The Hospital signed a new agreement with HSCRC titled Global Budget Revenue (GBR) in
December 2013, effective July 1, 2013. This agreement defines the patient revenue methodology for
the hospitals in Maryland. The Commission defines the GBR in the Hospital’s agreement as follows:
“The Global Budget Revenue (“GBR”) model is a revenue constraint and quality improvement
system designed by the Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission (“HSCRC”) to provide
hospitals with strong financial incentives to manage their resources efficiently and effectively in
otder to slow the rate of increase in health care costs and improve health care delivery processes
and outcomes. The GBR model is consistent with the Hospital’s mission to provide the highest
value of care possible to its patients and the communities it serves.” (“HSCRC — see Note J)

Patient Revenue and Accounts Receivable — Continued

Gross patient revenue was comptised of the following for the years ended June 30:

2014 2013
Medicare 42% 43%
Medicaid 16% 15%
Blue Cross Blue Shield 18% 18%
Other third-party payers 19% 19%
Self-pay patients 5% 5%

100% 100%

The Company bills third party payers directly for services provided. Insurance coverage and credit
information are obtained from patients upon admission when available. No collateral is obtained
for patient accounts receivable. Patient accounts recervable deemed to be uncollectible by
management have been written off. An allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded based on
historical trends for patient accounts receivable that are anticipated to become uncollectible in future
periods.

Gross patient accounts receivable were comprised of the following for the years ended June 30:

2014 2013
Medicate 30% 32%
Medicaid 24% 16%
Blue Cross Blue Shield 10% 8%
Other third-party payers 20% 18%
Self-pay patients 16% 26%

100% 100%

Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts and after the provision for bad
debts, is described 1n the table below for fiscal years 2014 and 2013. Amounts classified as self pay
do not include coinsurance and deductibles related to third party payers

11



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Patient Revenue and Accounts Recervable — Continned

2014 2013

Gross patient revenue

Third party payers $ 240,113,397 $ 238,344,007

Self pay 12,726,263 11,410,812
Total gross patient revenue $ 252,839,660 $ 249,754,819
Deductions:

Discounts and allowances (31,674,913) (42,139,465)

Charity care (14,726,686) (15,889,496)
Net patient service revenue 206,438,061 191,725,858
Less: provisions for bad debt (6,833,168) (4,317,821)

Net patient service revenue $ 199,604,893 $ 187,408,037

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. The Company believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations
and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential
wrongdoing that would have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements. Compliance
with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well
as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and
Medicaid programs.

Inventories

Inventories consist of supplies and drugs and are carried at the lower of cost or market using the
average-cost method.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equpment are recorded at cost. Depreciation 1s recorded over the estimated
useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method. Maintenance and repairs are charged to
expense as incurred. The straight-line method 1s used to amortize the cost of equipment under
capital leases over the estimated useful ives of the equipment or the term of the lease, whichever is
appropriate.

Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Hospital and the Foundation has been
limited by donors to a specific ime period or purpose. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Company
had no permanently restricted net assets. Temporarly restricted net assets are available to fund
various health care services and other community benefits provided by the Hospital. The Company’s

12



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles -
Continued

policy is to treat restricted contributions recorded and released in the same fiscal year as unrestricted
contributions.

Excess of Revenue over Expenses/ (Expenses over Revenue)

The consolidated statements of operations and other changes 1n unrestricted net assets include the
excess of revenue over expenses/(expenses over revenue) (the “performance indicator”). Changes in
unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from the excess of revenue over expenses/(expenses
over revenue), consistent with industry practice, include contributions received and used for
additions of long-lived assets, distributions to non-controlling interest-holders, and changes in the
pension obligation other than net periodic pension cost.

Charity Care

A patient 1s classified as a charity patient by reference to certain established policies of the Hospital.
These policies define charty services as those services for which no payment is anticipated. In
assessing a patient’s ability to pay, the Hospital utilizes the generally recognized poverty income
levels in the local community, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant
when compared to income.

Under current accounting standards, the Company 1s required to report the cost of providing chanty
care The cost of chanty care provided by the Hospital and DRCC totaled $14,730,363 and
$15,889,496 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Rates charged by the Hospital
for regulated services are determined based on assessment of direct and indirect cost calculated
pursuant to the methodology established by the Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission
(“HSCRC” — see Note ]), and therefore the cost of chanty services noted above for the Hospital are
equivalent to 1ts established rates for those services. For any charity services rendered by the
Company other than from the Hospital, the cost of chanty care is calculated by applying the
estimated total cost-to-charge ratio for the non-Hospital services to the total amount of charges for
services provided to patients benefitting from the charity care policies of the Company’s non-
Hospital affiliates. These charges are excluded from consolidated net patient service revenue.

The Hospital receives a payment from the HSCRC with respect to an Uncompensated Care Fund
(“UCC”) established for rate-regulated hospitals in Maryland. The UCC is intended to provide
Maryland hospitals with funds to support the provision of uncompensated care at those hospitals.
The Hospital received $1,866,843 for 2014 and $923,876 for 2013 in UCC payments. All hospitals
contribute to the Health Care Coverage Fund (HCCF) that supports the expansion of Medicaid
eligibility and support the Medicaid program. The Hospital contributed $2,252,528 for 2014 and
$2,376,776 for 2013 to HCCF.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Contributions and Pledges

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hospital and the Foundation are
reported at fair value at the date the promise is received. Conditional promuses to give and
indications of intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received or when the
conditons for receiving the donatton have been satisfied. The gifts are reported as either
temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit
the use of the donated assets. Contributions restricted by donors for additions to the Hospital’s
operating property are transferred from temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets
when the expenditure is made. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restricion ends or purpose restricton is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of operations and
statements of changes 1n net assets as net assets released from restriction

The Hospital and Foundation write off any grants and pledges receivable that are considered
uncollectible; accordingly, there 1s no allowance for doubtful accounts recorded for these grants and
pledges. Grants and pledges receivable have not been discounted because management considers the
effect to be immatenal. The balance of pledges recervable was $356,883 and $333,062 at June 30,
2014 and 2014, respectively, and is included in other amounts receivable in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

Other Operating Revenues

The Hospital met compliance requirements to recerve incentive payments for upgrading and
implementing certified electronic health record systems and becoming a meaningful user under the
provisions of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009. The Hospital recogmzed
$1,275,567 and $5,165,622 of meamngful use incentives during the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively, and reported these amounts as other operating revenue 1n the accompanying
statements of operations and other changes in unrestricted net assets. The porton of the
meaningful use incentive earned during fiscal year 2014 and 2013 that was not yet received is
$1,026,592 and $1,785,555 and is recorded as other amounts receivable in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

Advertising Costs
The Hospital expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising expense was $867,959 and
$533,778 for the fiscal years June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and 1s reported as other expense

in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and other changes in unrestricted net
assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Functional Expenses

The Company’s consolidated operating expenses by functional classification are as follows:

Year Ended June 30
2014 2013
Health care services $ 146,160,835 $ 142,518,752
Management and general 56,840,325 55,423,959
Fundraising 545,194 649,069

§ 203,546,354 $ 198,591,780

Deferred Financing Costs

Financing costs incurred in issuing the Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
(the Authonty or MHHEFA) Revenue Bonds have been capitalized by the Hospital. These costs are
being amortized over the life of the related bond 1ssue using the bonds-outstanding method, which
approximates the interest method. Deferred financing costs and accumulated amortization, which
are included in other noncurrent assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, are as
follows:

2014 2013
Deferred financing costs $ 3,008,043 $ 3,008,043
Accumulated amortization (1,000,825) (847,729)

$ 2007218 $ 2,160,314

The estimated aggregate amortization expense anticipated for the next five years is as follows:

2015 $ 149,133
2016 144,974
2017 140,603
2018 136,015
2019 131,192

$ 701,917
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company to estimate the fair value of
financial instruments:

¢ Cash and cash equivalents, patient accounts receivable, other amounts receivable,
notes receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, employee compensation
and related payroll taxes, and advances from third-party payers: The carrying amount
reported in the balance sheets for each of these assets and liabilities approximates their fair
value.

e Marketable securities and assets limited as to use: Fair values are based on quoted
market prices of individual securities or investments if available, or are estimated using
quoted market prices for similar securities (see Noze B)

e Long-term debt: Fair values of the Hospital’s fixed-rate debt are based on current traded
values.

Income Taxes

The Hospital and the Foundation are exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code as public chanties. Both entities are entitled to rely on this determination as
long as there are no substantial changes in their character, purposes, or methods of operation.
Management has concluded that there have been no such changes, and therefore
the Hospital and Foundation's status as public charities exempt from federal income taxation remain
in effect.

The state in which the Hospital and the Foundation operate also provides a general exemption from
state 1ncome taxation for organizations that are exempt from federal income taxation. However,
both entities are subject to federal and state income taxation at corporate tax rates on unrelated
business income. Exemption from other state and local taxes, such as real
and personal property taxes is separately determined.

The Hospital and the Foundation had no unrecognized tax benefits or such amounts were
immaterial during the periods presented. For tax periods with respect to which no unrelated
business income was recognized, no tax return was required. Tax pertods for which no return 1s filed
remain open for examination indefinitely. Although informational returns were filed for the Hospital
and the Foundation, no tax returns were filed during 2014 and 2013.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note A — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Principles —
Continued

Health Ventures is subject to corporate income tax, and incurred an income tax habihty of $0 for
each year ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.

DRCC and Sleep Center are Maryland limited liability companies that have not elected to be taxed as

a corporation under current Treasury regulations. DRCC and Sleep Center are owned by more than

one member. As such, DRCC and Sleep Center are subject to the partnership tax rules under
| Subchapter K of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (IRC), as amended. Under these rules DRCC
| and Sleep Center are not subject to federal or state income tax, but must file annual information
| returns indicating their gross and taxable income to determine the tax results to their members.

The CHP entities are Maryland limited lability companies that have not elected to be taxed as
corporations under current treasury regulations CHP entities are wholly owned by the Hospital. As
: such, each CHP entity 1s a “disregarded entity” under current IRC regulations.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over the fair value of assets acquired. Management evaluates
goodwill for impairment on an annual basis. Management reviewed the carrying value reported for
goodwill in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets for impairment and believes there is none
as of June 30, 2014 (see Note L)

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through October 14, 2014, which 1s the date
‘ the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B — Investments
The following is a summary of investment securities:

As of June 30

2014 2013
Marketable securities:
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash $ 79 $ 679
Money market funds 7,265,647 10,394,775
Equty
Mutual funds 7,059,568 3,118,352
$ 14,325,294 $ 13,513,806
Assets whose use 1s limited:
Cash and cash equivalents
Money market funds $ 13,995,368 $ 8,941,538
Fixed matunty
U.S. government agency bonds/notes 13,596,906 20,642,186
$ 27,592,275 $ 29,583,724

Assets whose use is limited are held in the following funds:

Note B - Assets Whose Use is Limited

As of June 30
2013 2013
Funds held by Trustee or Authornty:
Debt service reserve fund $ 27,592,275 $ 29,583,724
Less assets required for current obligations (6,975,671) {6,925,305)
$ 20,616,604 $ 22,658,419
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B — Investments — Continued

Investment return is summarized as follows:

Other
Operating Non Operating
Revenue Gains (Losses) Total
2014
Interest and dividend income $ 295,859 $ 0 $ 295,859
Net realized gains (122,027) 0 (122,027)
Net unrealized loss 0 2,572 2,572
Investment fees (27,265) 0 (27,265)
$ 146,566  § 2572 § 149,138
2013
Interest and dividend mncome $ 195,125 § 0 % 195,125
Net realized gains 2,695 0 2,695
Net unrealized loss 0 (117,655) (117,655)
Investment fees (26,038) 0 (26,038)
$ 171,783  § (117,655) % 54,128

Current accounting standards define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, and establish a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements based upon the transparency
of inputs to the valuation of an asset or lability as of the measurement date. The three levels of
inputs that may be used to measure fair value are as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable

or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets
or liabilities

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or labilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities 1nclude
financial instruments whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow
methodologies, or simular techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of
fair value requires significant management judgment or esamation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B — Investments — Continued

The following discussion describes the valuation methodologies used for the Company’s financial
assets and liabilities measured at fair value. The techruques utilized in estimating the fair values are
affected by the assumptions used, including discount rates, and estimates of the amount and timing
of future cash flows. Care should be exercised in deriving conclusions about the Company’s
business, its value, or financial position based on the fair value information of financial assets and
liabilities presented below.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on available market information and
judgments about the financial asset or lability, including estimates of the timing, amount of expected
future cash flows, and the credit standing of the issuer. In some cases, the fair value estimates cannot
be substantiated by comparison to independent markets. In addition, the disclosed fair value may
not be realized in the immediate settlement of the financial asset or liability. Furthermore, the
disclosed fair values do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering for sale
at one time an entire holding of a particular financial asset or liability. Potential taxes and other
expenses that would be incurred in an actual sale or settlement are not reflected in the amounts

disclosed.

Fair values of the Company’s investments 1in mutual funds classified at Level 1 are based on quoted
market prices. Fair values for the Company’s fixed maturnity securities (corporate debt and federal
government obligations) are based on prices provided by 1ts investment managers and its custodian
bank Both the investment managers and the custodian bank use a variety of pricing sources to
determine market valuations. Each designate specific pricing services or indexes for each sector of
the market based upon the provider’s experience. The Company’s federal government obligations
and government backed securities portfolio 1s highly iqud, which allows for a high percentage of
the portfolio to be priced through pricing services.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B — Investments — Continued

The following table presents the Company’s fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured
at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2014.

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash $ 79 $ 0 $ 0 $ 79
Money Market Funds 0 21,261,016 0 21,261,016
Fixed Income
U S Government Agency Bonds/Notes 0 13,596,906 0 13,596,906
Equity Securities
Mutual Funds
Short-Term Bond 545,535 0 0 545,535
Merger Arbitrage 6,058,037 0 0 6,058,037
World Bond 351,410 0 0 351,410
Floating Rate Bonds 212,872 0 0 212,872
High-Y1eld Bond 271,052 0 0 271,052
Intermediate-Term Bond 235,081 0 0 235,081
Equity Large Blend 301,401 0 0 301,401
Long/Short Equity 267,859 0 0 267,859
Moderate Allocation 307,287 0 0 307,287
Mid-Cap Growth 449,097 0 0 449,097
Real Estate 209,357 0 0 209,357
Foreign Large Blend 1,125,126 0 0 1,125,126
Large Blend 270,255 0 0 270,255
Duwersified Emerging Markets 306,921 0 0 306,921
Large Growth 156,461 0 0 156,461
Small Growth 353,914 0 0 353,914
Total assets $ 11,421,743 $ 34,857,922 $ 0 S 46,279,665

The total Investments of $46,284,410 includes deposits in transit of $4,745 plus financial
instruments of $46,279,665. The above table includes financial instruments of $4,366,839 included
in other assets on the consohdated balance sheet for deferred compensation and other
arrangements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note B — Investments — Continued

The following table presents the Company’s fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured
at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2013:

Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value
Cash and Cash Equvalents
Cash $ 679 $ 0 $ 0 $ 679
Money Market Funds 0 19,336,313 0 19,336,313
Fixed Income
U.S. Government Agency Bonds/Notes 0 20,642,187 0 20,642,187
Equity Secunties
Mutual Funds
Short Government 1,146,782 0 0 1,146,782
Ultrashort Bond 798,149 0 0 798,149
Short-Term Bond 1,618,506 0 0 1,618,506
Intermediate Government 768,331 0 0 768,331
Market Neutral 10,101 0 0 10,101
World Bond 291,125 0 0 291,125
High-Yield Bond 221,094 0 0 221,094
Intermediate-Term Bond 216,217 0 0 216,217
Moderate Allocation 74,735 0 0 74,735
Mid-Cap Growth 368,443 0 0 368,443
Real Estate 181,215 0 0 181,215
Foreign Large Blend 917,340 0 0 917,340
Large Blend 216,532 0 0 216,532
Diversified Emerging Markets 231,627 0 0 231,627
Large Growth 117,348 0 0 117,348
Small Growth 263,029 0 0 263,029
Total assets § 7,441,252 $ 39,978,500 $ 0 $ 47,419,752

There were no significant transfers between fair value hierarchy levels for the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note C - Joint Ventures and Equity Investments

Health Ventures invests in corporations and other forms of business consistent with the mission
and strategic plan of the Company. Health Ventures’ unconsolidated investments are carried at cost
or at equity depending on the percentage of ownership and control. Health Venture’s investment in
Magnolia Gardens L.L.C. is not consohdated with the financial statements of the Company because
Health Ventures does not control the investee. The investment income of these joint ventures and
equity investments 1s reported in non-operating gains/losses in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations and other changes 1n unrestricted net assets. These investments, which are
reported as noncutrent assets in the accompanying consolidated statements, are summarized as
follows as of June 30:

Percent Accounting
Name Ownership Method 2014 2013
Magnolia Gardens LLC 51% Equty $ 3477137 $ 3,240,305
Metropolitan Ambulatory
Urological Institute, LLC 30% Equty 87,258 78,330

$ 4,301,945 § 4,277,759

Note D — Related Party Transactions

The Hospital has income guarantee agreements with certain physicians. These advances are held as
promussory notes and are often forgiven based on the established terms of these notes, such as
maintaining an active practice in the Hospital’s community

The Hospital advanced funds to Health Ventures 1n its establishment of Metropolitan Medical
Group, LLC (MMS). Since MMS is wholly owned by Health Ventures, the amounts loaned to MMS
have been eliminated in consolidation.

A member of the board of directotrs maintains a business that had transactions with the Hosputal
that amounted to $494,640 and $465,317 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
The Medical Director of Radiology for the Hosprtal is an investor in Diagnostic Imaging, LLC,
which is an unconsolidated subsidiary of Health Ventures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note E - Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are summarized as follows:

June 30
Name Useful Life 2014 2013
Land improvements 10-40 Years 3,809,176 $ 3,809,176
Buildings 4-40 Years 125,455,198 124,956,992
Leasehold improvements 4-40 Years 2,434,001 2,506,001
Furnuture and equipment 2-20 Years 82,156,651 80,940,538
Equpment under capatal lease
obligations 2-20 Years 10,399,214 10,209,215
224,254,240 222,421,922
Less accumulated depreciation 116,908,275 107,654,905
107,345,965 114,767,017
Construction 1n progress 2,993,117 918,248
Land 6,138,502 6,138,502

$ 116,477,584 § 121,823,767

Accumulated depreciation includes accumulated amortization of capital leased equipment 1n the
amount of $4,161,728 and $3,625,467 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Depteciation
expense related to capital leased equipment was $1,193,793 and $1,139,367 for fiscal year 2014 and

2013, respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note F — Long-Term Debt

Long-term indebtedness consisted of the following:

June 30
2014 2013
Maryland Health and Higher Education Facilities
Authonty Revenue Bonds, Series 2007A:
4.00% term bonds due July 1, 2013 $ 0 $ 2,580,000
5.00% term bonds due July 1, 2020 21,890,000 21,890,000
5.00% term bonds due July 1, 2027 30,795,000 30,795,000
5 00% term bonds due July 1, 2029 10,915,000 10,915,000
Maryland Health and Higher Education Facilities
Authonty Revenue Bonds, Sertes 2010:
530% term bonds due July 1, 2025 5,030,000 5,330,000
5.625% term bonds due July 1, 2030 9,095,000 9,095,000
575% term bonds due July 1, 2038 68,245,000 68,245,000
Capital Orthopedics Practice Purchase 350,428 0
Capital leases 2,819,628 4,291,670
149,140,056 153,141,670
Current portion of long-term debt (4,944,793) (4,396,299)
Onginal 1ssue premum, net of accumulated amortization 1,484,325 1,658,412
Omnginal 1ssue discount, net of accumulated amortization (1,727,195) (1,765,513)
$ 143,952,393 $ 148,638,270

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt, based on quoted market prices, was $150,048,105
and $149,981,460 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note F — Long-Term Debt — Continued

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt, including sinking fund principal requirements during the
next five fiscal years, are as follows

2015 $ 4944793
2016 4,207,445
2017 3,414,849
2018 3,537,970
2019 3,650,000
2020 and after 129,385,000

$ 149,140,056

Total 1nterest paid for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $7,805,067 and $8,055,098,
respectively.

Revenue Bonds

On May 15, 2010, the Hospital issued $82,670,000 principal amount of Revenue Bonds, Series 2010
(Series 2010 Bonds). The proceeds of this issue were used to retire the Revenue Bonds, Series 2008
and to finance the costs of renovation and equipment purchases

On January 4, 2007, the Hospital issued $77,685,000 principal amount of Revenue Bonds, Series
2007A (Series 2007 Bonds). The proceeds of this 1ssue were used to retire certain existing bonds,
pooled loans, and to finance the costs of renovation and equipment purchases

The Seties 2010 Bonds and the Series 2007 Bonds are secured by the revenue and accounts
receivable of the Hospital. The Hospital is required to maintain certain debt ratios as defined by the
Agreement. In the opmion of the management, the Hospital has complied with the required
covenants for 2014 and 2013.
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Note F — Long-Term Debt — Continued
Other Debt

During 2008, DRCC obtained a $4,000,000 revolving line of credit from a commercial lender to
finance the acquisition of certain medical equipment. The hne of credit was converted to a capital
lease durning 2009. The outstanding principal balance was $1,766,359 and $2,523,453 on June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively. Beginning in October 2009, monthly payments of principal and
interest at 6.8% per annum become due. Aggregate future principal payments as of June 30, 2014 are
as follows:

2015 $ 784,871
2016 813,688
2017 104,849
2018 62,970

$ 1,766,378

In July 2012, DRCC refinanced the capital lease. The refinanced balance was $2,711,191 at an
interest rate of 3.6%. Other debt includes the Hospital’s obligations under various other capital
leases (see Note H).

In September 2013, the Hospital acquired an orthopedic practice. The payment for the practice
included a down payment and 23 monthly payments. The amount paid in FY 2014 was $394,572
and the remaining liability totals $350,428 as of June 30, 2014.

Note G — Medical Malpractice and Workers’ Compensation Insurance

From October 18, 2001 to October 31, 2004, the Hospital maintained occurrence-based
professional liability insurance with a per-claim limit of $8,000,000 and aggregate annual limit of
$10,000,000 with a commercial carrier. The Hospital was liable for a deductible up to $250,000 for
each occurrence up to a maximum of $750,000 Prior to October 18, 2001, the Hospital’s policy had
no deductible. Effective November 1, 2004, due to the commercial carrier discontinuing services 1n
Maryland and nsing insurance costs, the Hospital purchased coverage on a claims-made basis from
Freestate Healthcare Insurance Company, Ltd., a group captuve formed by several Maryland
hospitals The Hospital owns a partial interest 1n the captive that is accounted for using the cost
method. The cost of $15,000 1s recorded 1n other noncurrent assets 1n the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2014 and 2013. Premuums are expensed as incurred and
are established based on the Hospital’s historical experience supplemented as necessary with
industry experience. The total premium is allocated to each of the shareholders based on their
experience. Retrospective premium assessments and credits are calculated based on the aggregate
experience of all named insureds under the policy. Each named insured’s assessment of credit 1s
based on the percentage of their actual exposure to the actual exposure of all named insureds. In
management’s opinion, the assets of Freestate are sufficient to meet its obligations as of June 30,
2014. If the financial condition of Freestate were to materially deteriorate 1n the future, and Freestate
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — Continued
Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note G — Medical Malpractice and Workers’ Compensation Insurance —
Continued

was unable to pay its claim obligations, the responsibility to pay those claims would return to the
member hospitals.

The captive 1s responsible for claims up to $1,000,000 for each and every loss event. Additional
coverage has been purchased for all claims in excess of $1,000,000 to a limit of $6,000,000 effective
March 1, 2006. The estimated unpaid loss liability reserved by the captive for the Hospital was
$7,760,584 and $7,332,914 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. These amounts are included in
long term assets and long term labilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The
liability for all claims incurred but not reported for the Hospital was $1,242,792 and $1,314,231 at
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. In accordance with current accounting standards, the June 30,
2014 and 2013 unpaid loss liabilities are recorded 1 noncurrent liabilities and the related anticipated
insurance recoveries were reported in noncusrent assets, in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. The Hospital engages a consulting actuary to assist in the determination of all professional
liability claims incurred but not reported.

The Hospital is self-insured against workers’ compensation claims up to a per-claim limit of
$500,000 with an annual imitatton of approximately $1,000,000. A liability has been recorded for all
known claims and an estimate for claims incurred but not reported in the amount of $312,102 and
$713,992 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. These amounts are included in accounts payable
and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Note H — Leases

The Company has operating leases covering various medical and other equipment and facihtes.
Generally, the leases carry renewal provisions and require the Hospital to pay maintenance costs.

The Hospital, COS, and DRCC have entered 1nto capital leases for certain equipment. The cost of
assets under capital leases 1s included in land, building, and equipment (see Nos E), and related
capital lease obligations are included in long-term debt (see No F) in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. Depreciation expense on these assets is included with deprecation
expense in the consolidated statements of operations and other changes in unrestricted net assets.
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Doctors Community Hospital and Subsidiaries

Note H — Leases - Continued
Future minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2014 are as follows:

Capital Leases  Operating Leases

2015 $ 1,621,322 $ 1,916,842
2016 1,030,487 1,876,380
2017 104,849 1,446,584
2018 62,970 1,239,495
2019 and thereafter - 3,473,191
Total minimum lease payments 2,819,628 9,952,493
Current portion of capital leases (1,621,322)

Capital lease obligations, less current portion $ 1,198,306

Total rental expense reported 1n the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and other
changes 1n unrestricted net assets for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $4,389,620 and
$4,039,310, respectively.

Note I — Retirement Plans

The Hospital froze the defined benefit pension plan that it sponsors (the Plan) in 2011, which
coveted substantially all employees. The Plan curtailment was recognized in 2011. The decision to
terminate in the Plan has not been made by the board of directors. The benefits are based on years
of service and employee compensation during years of employment. The Hospital’s funding policy is
to make suffictent contributions to the Plan to comply with the minimum funding provisions of the
Employee Retrement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). The Hospital expects to contribute
$1,011,842 to the Plan during 2015 to keep the funding levels at the IRS requirements. The
measurement date of the Plan is June 30.
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Note I — Retirement Plans — Continued

The following table provides a reconciliation of the benefit obligation, Plan assets, and funded status
of the Plan in the Company’s consolidated financial statements based on actuarial valuations:

For the Year Ended

2014 2013
Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ 22,243 504 $ 21,113,509
Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit Obligation at beginning of year $ 21,113,509 $ 22,021,920
Interest cost 842,064 770,733
Actuanal loss/(gatn) 978,837 (1,240,851)
Benefits paid (690,906) (438,293)
Benefit Obligation at End of Year $ 22,243 504 $ 21,113,509
Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 15,144,336 $ 14,446,264
Actual return on plan assets 1,644,471 789,666
Employer contrbutions 580,941 346,699
Benefits paid (690,906) (438,293)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at End of Year $ 16,678,842 $ 15,144,336
Funded Status (Pension Obligation) $ (5,564,662) $ (5,969,173)
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs
Interest cost 842,064 770,733
Expected return on plan assets (906,673) (889,123)
Recognition of loss from change in measurement date 402,037 474,436
Net Period Pension Costs 8 337,428 $ 356,046
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Note I — Retirement Plans — Continued

The total amount recognized in unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements for 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

2014 2013
Net loss $ 8,258,310 $ 8,419,308
Prior service costs 0 0
$ 8,258,310 $ 8,419,308

The Plan’s assets are invested primarily 1n cash and cash equivalents and mutual funds as follows as
of June 30:

2014 2013
Equty securities 39% 40%
Fixed matunty 61% 60%
100% 100%

Plan assets are invested to ensure that the Plan has the ability to pay all benefit and expense
obligations when due, to maximize return within prudent levels of risk for pension assets, and to
maintain a funding cushion for unexpected developments. The target weighted-average asset
allocation of pension investments was 50% equuties and 50% fixed maturity securities and cash as of
June 30, 2014.

The Plan’s estimated future benefit payments are as follows:

2015 $ 2,022,201
2016 792,762
2017 1,017,056
2018 1,276,859
2019 1,199,765

2020 - 2024 6,901,764
Total $ 13,210,407
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Note I — Retirement Plans — Continued

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost and the projected
benefit obligation for the years ended June 30 were as follows:

2014 2013
Discount rate 3.85% 4.30%
Expected return on Plan assets 6.50% 6.50%
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A

The following table presents the Company’s fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured
at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2014:

Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value

Equity Securities

Mutual Funds
Duversified Emerging Mkts $ 463,577 $ 0 $ 0 $ 463,577
Foreign Large Blend 369,470 0 0 369,470
Foreign Small/Mid Growth 93,747 0 0 93,747
High Yield Bond 1,744,697 0 0 1,744,697
Inflanon-Protected Bond 1,652,923 0 0 1,652,923
Intermediate Government 1,634,118 0 0 1,634,118
Intermediate-Term Bond 2,621,475 0 0 2,621,475
Large Growth 1,479,316 0 0 1,479,316
Large Value 1,283,333 0 0 1,283,333
Mid-Cap Growth 909,283 0 0 909,283
Mid-Cap Value 931,320 0 0 931,320
Multisector Bond 2,558,017 0 0 2,558,017
Small Growth 375,837 0 0 375,837
Small Value 561,729 0 0 561,729
Total assets § 16,678,842 $ 0 $ 0 $ 16,678,842
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Note I — Retirement Plans — Continued

The following table presents the Company’s fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured

at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2013:

Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value
Equity Secunties
Mutual Funds

Diversified emerging markets  $ 302,772 0 0 $ 302,772
Foreign large blend 317,085 0 0 317,085
Foreign small/mud growth 168,542 0 0 168,542
Inflation-protected bond 1,438,426 0 0 1,438,426
Intermediate govemment 2,072,049 0 0 2,072,049
Intermediate-term bond 3,281,486 0 0 3,281,486
Large growth 1,371,019 0 0 1,371,019
Large value 1,239,208 0 0 1,239,208
Mid-cap growth 839,180 0 0 839,180
Mid-cap value 857,523 0 0 857,523
Multisector bond 2,358,510 0 0 2,358,510
Small growth 375,371 0 0 375,371
Small value 523,165 0 0 523,165

Total assets $ 15144336 0 0 $ 15,144 336

There were no significant transfers between fair value hierarchy levels for the years ended June 30,

2014 and 2013.

The Hospital has a deferred compensation plan that permits certain executives to defer receiving a

portion of their compensation

The deferred amounts are included in other assets in the

accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The associated liability of an equal amount is included 1n
other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The liability recorded regarding the
deferred compensation was $3,956,478 and $3,846,668 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
During 2014 and 2013, distributions of $360,855 and $1,075,072 were made to participants in the
deferred compensation plan, respectively.

The Hospital 1s the beneficiary of splt dollar life insurance policies in place for certain executives.
Approximately $9,300,000 is included 1n other assets at June 30, 2014 and 2013, which is the amount

that could be realized by the Hospital under the insurance contracts.
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Note J — Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission

Certain of the Hospital’s charges are subject to review and approval by the Maryland Health Services
Cost Review Commission (the Commission). Hospital management has filed the required forms
with the Commussion and believes the Hospital is in compliance with Commission requirements.

In January 2014, the State of Maryland signed a new CMS waiver focused on population health. The
current rate of reimbursement for principally all hospital inpatient and outpatient services to patients
under the Medicare and Medicaid programs is based on an agreement between the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services and the Commission. This agreement is based upon a waiver from
Medicare reimbursement principles under Section 1814(b) of the Social Security Act and will
continue as long as all third-party payers elect to be reimbursed under this program, the rate of
increase for costs per hospital services is below the national average, and other specific quality
indicators are met. In anticipation of this new waiver, the Commission developed a new
methodology on the rate orders provided to the hospitals which is called Global Budgeted Rate
(GBR).

The Commussion defines the GBR in the Hospital’s agreement as follows: “The Global Budget
Revenue (“GBR”) model 1s a revenue constraint and quality improvement system designed by the
Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission (“HSCRC”) to provide hospitals with strong
financial incentives to manage their resources efficiently and effectively in order to slow the rate of
increase in health care costs and improve health care delivery processes and outcomes. The GBR
model is consistent with the Hospital’s mission to provide the highest value of care possible to its
patients and the communities it serves ”

The Hospital signed its GBR 1n December 2013, effective July 1, 2013. Management believes that a
waiver program will remain in effect at least through June 2015. At June 30, 2014, the Hospital was
in comphance with the GBR agreement.

The timing of the Commission’s rate adjustments to the annual GBR for the Hospital could result in
an increase or reduction in rates due to the variances and penalties in a year subsequent to the year
in which such items occur. The Hospital’s policy 1s to accrue revenue based on actual charges for
setvices to patients in the year in which the services to patients are performed and billed.
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Note K — Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation

There are several lawswts pending in which the Hospital has been named as defendant. In the
opinion of Hospital management, after consultation with legal counsel, the potential hability, in the
event of adverse settlement, will not have a material impact on the Hospital’s consolidated financial
position.

Risk Factors

The Company’s ability to maintain and/or increase future revenues could be adversely affected by:

e The growth of managed care organizations promoting alternative methods for health care
delivery and payment of services such as discounted fee for service networks and capitated
fee arrangements (the rate setting process in the State of Maryland prohibits hospitals from
entering into discounted fee arrangements; however, managed care contracts may provide
for exclusive setvice arrangements);

e Proposed and/or future changes in the laws, rules, regulations, and policies relating to the
definition, activities, and/or taxation of not-fot-profit tax-exempt entities;

e The enactment into law of all or any part of the current budget resolutions under
consideration by Congress related to Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement methodology
and/or further reductions in payments to hospitals and other health care providers;

e The future of Maryland’s certificate of need program, where future deregulation could result
in the entrance of new competitors, or future additional regulation may eliminate the
Company’s ability to expand new services; and

e The ulumate impact of the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the
Health Care Education Affordability Reconciliation Act of 2010.

The Joint Commission, a non-governmental privately owned entity, provides accreditation status to
hospitals and other health care organizations in the United States. Such accreditation 1s based upon
a number of requirements such as undergoing periodic surveys conducted by Joint Commission
personnel. Certain managed care payers require hospitals to have approprate Joint Commussion
accreditation 1n order to participate in those programs. In addition, the Center for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS), the agency with oversight of the Medicare and Medicaid programs,
provides “deemed status” for facilities having Joint Commuission accreditation. By being Joint
Commussion accredited, facilities are “deemed” to be in compliance with the Medicare and Medicatd
conditions of participation. Termunation as a Medicare provider or exclusion from any or all of
these programs/payers would have a materially negative impact on the future financial position,
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Note K — Commitments and Contingencies — Continued
Risk Factor - Continned

opetating results and cash flows of the Hospital. In June 2013 the Hospital was surveyed by Joint
Commission and received a full three-year Joint Commission accreditation through July 2016.

The Company invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to various
risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of rsk associated with certain
investment secutites, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in values of investment securities
will occur in the near term, and such changes could materially affect the amounts reported as
investments on the consolidated balance sheets.

Construction Commitments

The Hospital has entered into a contract related to a construction project. The total contract
committed to by the Company was approximately $8,400,000. As of June 30, 2014, the remaining
commitment under the contract was approximately $7,200,000.

Note L — Goodwill

The Company uses the acquisiion method of accounting to record goodwill when purchasing
physician practices and other similar entities. The table below presents goodwill that has been
recorded as of June 30 for the following acqusitions:

June 30
2014 2013
Cancer center $ 1,062,531 $ 1,062,531
Orthopedic practice 376,316 0
Nursing home 766,285 766,285
Cancer center 646,975 646,975
Surgical practice 77,340 0
ENT practice 18,943 18,943
$ 2,948,390 $ 2,494,734
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Note M — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available as of June 30 for the following programs and projects:

2014 2013
Nancy Hetlman Scholarshup Fund ~ § 1,479 $ 1,479
Bran Erfan Memonal Fund 5,850 5,850
Jane Schafer Scholarship Fund 10,785 10,784
Rehabilitation Services 12,937 12,937
Cardiac Rehab Services 1,622 3,962
Borden Breast Center 20,000 20,000
Surgical Services 930,812 591,032
Duabetes Center 0 1,424
Lymphedema Center 12,976 20,000
Smolkang Grant 9,684 0
Commumty Outreach 213 0
Komen Grant 618,439 892,984
UAST 2008 grant 2,177 2,177
MHA HPP Disaster Grant 19 19
Health fair Screening 30,000 0

$ 1,656,992  $ 1,562,648
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